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CLIENT: BBDO New York
PRODUCT:  Hospital Magazine ad
JOB#: P00016164-2
SPACE:  4c
BLEED:  9.5" x 12"
TRIM:  8.5" x 11"
SAFETY:  8" x 10.5"
GUTTER:  None
PUBS:  Guyana Print
ISSUE:  None
TRAFFIC:  Mary Cook
ART BUYER:  None
ACCOUNT:  None
RETOUCH:  None
PRODUCTION: Mary Cook
ART DIRECTOR: Marina Gokman, Mike Tunney
COPYWRITER:  None

Fonts: EMprint  Bold, Regular, Condensed 
Semibold, Semibold

Proof #: 7  Path: None
Operators: Beata Molska / Beata Molska

Ink Names:  Cyan
 Magenta
 Yellow
 Black

OOH Scaling Info:
Build Scale: 100%
Final Safety : 10.5" H x 8" W
Final Viewing Area : 11" H x 8.5" W
Final Trim : 11" H x 8.5" W
Final Bleed : 12" H x 9.5" W

Filename: P00016164-2_Guyana_Hosp_Mag_ad_8_5x11_v7.indd

Ink Density: None

IMAGES: P00016164_DSCF3499_V7_CMYK_HR.tif  CMYK  542 ppi
exmo_red_cmyk.eps
Instragram_black.psd  CMYK  2328 ppi
fb_black.psd  CMYK  3958 ppi
P00016164_Tagline_horizontal_V1_CMYK_HR.psd  CMYK  582 ppi

Agency Job Number: P00016164-2 Cradle Job Number: None

Page: 1 of 1

Created: 2-17-2023 6:03 PM
Saved: 2-17-2023 6:03 PM
Printed:   2-17-2023 6:03 PM
Print Scale: None

@ExxonMobilGuyana  

Reliable energy can open up massive opportunities to diversify and strengthen Guyana’s economy and support service improvements. 
Any doctor will tell you that hospitals and healthcare facilities can always use more resources, and that effective healthcare is 
dependent upon a reliable source of energy. Affordable energy can power computers and diagnostic equipment and help raise the 
level of care for patients. Through the Gas to Energy Project, ExxonMobil Guyana is helping to support affordable, reliable energy 
for Guyana that can open up so many new opportunities for everyone.
Learn more at ExxonMobil.com/Guyana

A reliable source 
of energy to support 
growing industries.
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!-% '../% '012/34-5/6% 467% (3/789-5/6% :8;464% $5<5-=7%
>''(:$?@%A=%43=%9/<<5--=7%-/%3=.1/6.5B2;%7=C=2/156D%
:8;464E.% 64-8342% 3=./839=.% F/3% -G=% B=6=F5-% /F%
422% :8;46=.=% 1=/12=H% % !.% -G=% 243D=.-% 56C=.-/3% 56%
:8;464% F/98.=7% /6% 7=12/;56D% G5DGIC428=@% 2/A=3I
=<5..5/6%./28-5/6.% -/%<==-% -G=%6==7.%/F%:8;464%467%
9/<<865-5=.%43/867%-G=%A/327@%A=%43=%13/87%-/%.G43=%
/83% /1=34-56D% 49G5=C=<=6-.@% F56469542% 1=3F/3<469=@%
467%9/6-35B8-5/6.%-/%-G=%9/86-3;E.%7=C=2/1<=6-H%%

+,++%A4.%46/-G=3%3=<43J4B2=%;=43%F/3%/83%/1=34-5/6.%
56%-G=%K-4B3/=J%L2/9JH%M=%9/6-568=7%-/%.4F=2;%=0=98-=%
=012/34-5/6@%7=C=2/1<=6-@% 467%13/789-5/6%/1=34-5/6.H%
M=% <47=% N,% 4775-5/642% 75.9/C=35=.@% 467% 4% F5642%
56C=.-<=6-% 7=95.5/6% F/3% -G=% O=22/A-452% 7=C=2/1<=6-@%
5693=4.56D% /83% -/-42% 56C=.-<=6-% 9/<<5-<=6-.% 56%
-G=% K-4B3/=J% L2/9J% -/% /C=3% #KPQ,% B5225/6% D3/..H% % M=%
.899=..F822;% .-43-=7% 81% $5R4% (G4.=% +% A5-G% 5678.-3;I
2=4756D%=6C53/6<=6-42%1=3F/3<469=H%

)83% 9/6-568=7% 56C=.-<=6-% -G3/8DG% -G=% S)TUVINW%
1467=<59% 467% 4../954-=7% 9/<</75-;% 1359=% 934.G%
/F% +,+,I+,+N% 1/.5-5/6=7% 8.% -/% B=6=F5-% F3/<% -G=% 1359=%
3=9/C=3;%56%+,++H%%M=%7=25C=3=7%/C=3%N,,%<5225/6%B433=2.%
/F% 13/789-5/6% F3/<% -G=% $5R4% V=.-56;% 467% $5R4% #65-;%
X2/4-56D% (3/789-5/6% K-/34D=% 467% )Y2/4756D% C=..=2.%
>X(K)E.?@% D=6=34-56D% D3/..% 3=C=68=.% F/3% -G=% B2/9J% /F%
#KPWHZ%B5225/6H%%*G5.%=64B2=7%3=9/C=3;%/F%#KP[H\%B5225/6%
/F% 9/.-.@% 13/F5-% .G43=% /F% #KP,H]% B5225/6% -/% ''(:$@% 467%
14;<=6-.% -/-4256D%4113/05<4-=2;%#KPNH\% B5225/6% -/% -G=%
"4-8342% &=./839=% X867% -G3/8DG% -G=% ],% 1=39=6-% 13/F5-%
.G43=%467%-A/%1=39=6-%3/;42-;%1457%-/%-G=%:/C=36<=6-H%%

(3/-=9-56D% -G=% B=48-5F82% 467% 75C=3.=% :8;46=.=%
=6C53/6<=6-% 467% .811/3-56D% -G=% :/C=36<=6-E.% $/A%
S43B/6%V=C=2/1<=6-%K-34-=D;% 5.% 4%135/35-;% F/3% ''(:$H%%
M5-G%=49G%13/^=9-@%A=%56-3/789=%-G=%24-=.-%-=9G6/2/D5=.%
-/% 3=789=%=<5..5/6.% 56-=6.5-;%467% 5693=4.=%=Y595=69;%
/F% -G=% /1=34-5/6.H% % &41572;% D3/A56D% .8.-4564B2=% 2/942%
9/6-=6-% 5.% =..=6-542% -/% 7=25C=356D%6=43% 467% 2/6DI-=3<%
B=6=F5-.%-/%:8;46=.=%B8.56=..=.%467%1=/12=H%U6%+,++@%
''(:$%D3=A%5-.%64-5/642%A/3JF/39=%B;%\,_%467%.1=6-%%
:OP\+%B5225/6%A5-G%2/942%.81125=3.H%%U-%5.%=.-5<4-=7%-G4-%
/C=3%]@,,,%:8;46=.=%A=3=%=<12/;=7%56%.811/3-%/F%/83%
/1=34-5/6.%4-%-G=%=67%/F%+,++@%467%A=%A=3=%8-525R56D%-G=%
.=3C59=.%/F%</3=%-G46%%N@],,%865`8=%2/942%.81125=3.H

U6% +,++% A=% 13/D3=..=7% -G=% :3=4-=3% :8;464% U65-54-5C=@%
4% 6/6I3=9/C=34B2=% :OP+,% B5225/6% 9/<<5-<=6-% B;% -G=%
K-4B3/=J%S/C=6-83=3.a%''(:$@%S"))S%(=-3/2=8<%:8;464%
$5<5-=7% 467% b=..% :8;464% $5<5-=7H% % *G=% G5DG25DG-% /F%
/83% 9/<<865-;% 9/6-35B8-5/6.% A4.% ''(:$E.% =01467=7%
.1/6./3.G51%/F%-G=%!<4R/6%M4335/3.%A5-G%-G=%S435BB=46%
(3=<5=3%$=4D8=%F5642.%B=56D%G/.-=7%56%:8;464H%%

U%G/1=%-G4-%-G3/8DG%-G5.%18B2594-5/6%;/8%A522%4113=954-=%
/83% C428=.% 467% /83% 9/<<5-<=6-% -/% -G=% 1=/12=% /F%
:8;464% 467% -G=% 3=.1/6.5B2=% 7=C=2/1<=6-% /F% -G=%
64-5/6E.%3=./839=%=67/A<=6-H% %*G=%''(:$%-=4<%2//J.%
F/3A437% -/% B852756D% 81/6% -G=% </<=6-8<% F3/<% +,++%
467%7=25C=356D%/6%/83%9/<<5-<=6-.%56%+,+QH

!"#$%&#'()*+%",-.,
(3=.57=6-@%'../%'012/34-5/6%467%(3/789-5/6%:8;464%$-7H

Letter from the President, 
Alistair Routledge
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2022 
FAST FACTS

new discoveries 
in the Stabroek 
block (More than 
30 significant 
discoveries since 
2015)Added more than

Production 
averaged more 
than
by end of the year

of production 
capacity with the 

startup of Liza 
Phase 2 in Q1

More than

More than

More than

More than

Guyanese workers 
employed 
supporting our 
operations

with Guyanese 
suppliers

invested in local 
communities 

across Guyana

unique Guyanese 
vendors benefitted from 

opportunities within 
our supply chain
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Overview
X3/<%4.%=432;%4.%-G=%N[,,.%5-%G4.%B==6%.8DD=.-=7%-G4-%
V8-9G%.=--2=3.%56%:8;464%G=27%-G=%6/-5/6%-G4-%-G=3=%A4.%
/52%56%-G=%:85464%L4.56H%%

MG52=%=Y/3-.% -/% 2/94-=%G;73/943B/6.%/6.G/3=%:8;464%
A=3=%867=3-4J=6%4.%=432;%4.%NWNd@%5-%A4.6E-%86-52%-G=%24-=%
NW],E.% -G4-% 4--=<1-.% A=3=% <47=% -/% =012/3=% /Y.G/3=H%%
M5-G% C435/8.% 9/<1465=.% 9/6789-56D% D=/2/D5942%
.=5.<59%.83C=;.%467%7352256D%/C=3%\,%A=22.%56%-G=%B4.56%
/C=3%14.-%7=947=.@%5-%A4.%6/-%86-52%''(:$%466/869=7%4%
9/<<=39542%75.9/C=3;%56%c4;%+,N]%-G4-%-G=%3/47%-/%F53.-%
/52%B=94<=%4%3=425-;H

*/74;@% ''(:$% 5.% -G=% F53.-% 13/789=3% 56% :8;464% 467%
/1=34-=.% -G=% K-4B3/=J@% S46^=% 467% e45=-=83% L2/9J.%
/Y.G/3=H

)C=3%Q,%.5D65F5946-%75.9/C=35=.%G4C=%B==6%<47=%56%-G=%
K-4B3/=J%L2/9J%.569=%+,N]@%A5-G%13/789-5/6%B=D56656D%
56%V=9=<B=3%+,NW% F3/<% -G=%$5R4%V=.-56;%X(K)%C=..=2@%
AG59G%B;%-G=%=67%/F%+,++%A4.%13/78956D%4B/8-%N],@,,,%
B433=2.%/F%/52%1=3%74;%>B17?H%%*G=%$5R4%#65-;%X(K)%.-43-=7%
13/789-5/6%78356D%-G=%F53.-%`843-=3%/F%+,++%467%B=D46%

13/78956D%++,@,,,%B17%56%-G=%F/83-G%`843-=3%/F%+,++H%
*G=%-G537%<4^/3%7=C=2/1<=6-@%(4;434@%5.%/6%.9G=782=%F/3%
F53.-%/52%56%+,+Q@%-43D=-56D%++,@,,,%B17H%%O=22/A-452@%-G=%
F/83-G%467%243D=.-%A/327I924..%7=C=2/1<=6-%13/^=9-@%5.%
=01=9-=7%-/%B=D56%13/789-5/6%56%+,+]@%-43D=-56D%+],@,,,%
B17@% 467% 4% F5F-G% 13/^=9-% 56% -G=% K-4B3/=J% L2/9J@% #438@%%
3=9=6-2;%4113/C=7%B;%-G=%:/C=36<=6-%5.%46-59514-=7%-/%
B356D%:8;464E.%/52%13/789-5/6%941495-;%-/%/C=3%N%<5225/6%
B433=2.%1=3%74;%B;%-G=%=67%/F%-G=%7=947=H

M=% 43=% 42./% <4J56D% 13/D3=..% -/% 47C469=% :8;464E.%
F53.-% D4.I-/I=6=3D;% 13/^=9-% 56% 9//1=34-5/6% A5-G% -G=%
D/C=36<=6-H%%*G5.%-346.F/3<4-5C=%=Y/3-%45<.%-/%13/C57=%
-G=%1=/12=%/F%:8;464%A5-G%92=46=3@%</3=%3=254B2=@%467%
2/A=3%9/.-%=2=9-3595-;%B;%+,+]H

''(:$% 9/6-568=.% -/% =C4284-=% 4775-5/642% 7=C=2/1<=6-%
1/-=6-542%56%-G=%K-4B3/=J%L2/9J%4.%A=22%4.%/-G=3%43=4.%
A5-G56%-G=%:85464%L4.56H
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F3/<%4%F2/4-56D%35D@%A5-G%-G=%=0=98-5/6%/F%A=22% -=.-.%4-%
*524154IN%467%(56J-452INH% %*G=%3=.=3C/53%9G4349-=35R4-5/6%
74-4%9/22=9-=7%13/C57=.%7;64<59%243D=I.942=%13/1=3-5=.%
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1=3F/3<469=%467%F2857%9G4349-=35R4-5/6%74-4%-/%.811/3-%
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!642;.=.% /F% 1/.-I73522% 3=.82-.% 9/6-568=% 56% -G=% S46^=%
467% e45=-=83% L2/9J.% B4.=7% 81/6% -G=% 7352256D% 3=.82-.%
F3/<% f4B522/IN@% L822=-A//7IN@% K41/-=IN% 467% *464D=3IN%
A=22.H% % *G5.% 4642;.5.% A522% F83-G=3% 56F/3<% B2/9J% .942=%
13/.1=9-5C5-;%467%-G=%1/-=6-542%F/3%1/-=6-542%<4-834-5/6%
/F%4775-5/642%13/.1=9-.H

'012/34-5/6%867=3%-G=%(3/789-5/6%KG4356D%!D3==<=6-.%
>(K!.?% /F% 422% -G3==% B2/9J.% /1=34-=7% B;% '00/6c/B52%
:8;464% F/22/A%4%92=43%13569512=a% -G=%S/6-349-/3%B=43.%
-G=% =6-53=% F56469542% 35.J% 86-52% 4% 9/<<=39542% 75.9/C=3;%
/3% 7=C=2/1<=6-% /9983.H% *G=% F56469542% B837=6% /F%
=012/34-5/6% F422.% /6% -G=% S/6-349-/3@% 4.% A=% 56C=.-% -G=%
3=./839=.@%=01=3-5.=@%467%9415-42@%56928756D%9/6789-56D%
.=5.<59% .83C=;.@% 7352256D% =012/34-/3;% A=22.@% 467%
4642;R56D%D=/2/D5942%74-4H

Exploration
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V=C=2/1<=6-% 49-5C5-5=.% 56% :8;464% 9/6-568=7% -/% 34<1%
81%78356D%+,++@%9/6C=3-56D%75.9/C=35=.%56%-G=%K-4B3/=J%
L2/9J% 56-/% 13/789-5/6H% % *G=% 5678.-3;I2=4756D@% 34157%
7=C=2/1<=6-% 149=% 7=</6.-34-=.% -G=% .899=..F82%
143-6=3.G51% B=-A==6% ''(:$% 467% :8;464% 4.% A=%
.4F=2;%<405<5R=% -G=% C428=% /F% -G=% 64-5/6E.% /52% 467% D4.%
=67/A<=6-% -/%G=21%=64B2=%4%13/.1=3/8.@%.8.-4564B2=%
F8-83=%F/3%422%:8;46=.=H%

(4;434%5.%-G=%-G537%7=C=2/1<=6-%56%-G=%K-4B3/=J%L2/9J@%
.469-5/6=7% 56% K=1-=<B=3% +,+,H% % L=6=F5--56D% F3/<% -G=%
g7=.5D6%/6=@%B8527%<82-512=E%4113/49G@%-G=%(4;434%13/^=9-%
<47=%=09=22=6-%13/D3=..%56%-G=%;=43H%U-%5.%6/A%4G=47%/F%
-G=%/35D5642% F86756D% .9G=782=h% /6% -43D=-% -/%49G5=C=%4%
13/^=9-%.-43-I81%467%F53.-%/52%56%+,+QH%%U6%+,++@%/Y.G/3=%
56.-4224-5/6% 49-5C5-5=.% 9/6-568=7% A5-G% 4% 94<145D6% -/%
56.-422% .8B.=4% =`851<=6-% 56928756D% F2/A256=.@% .8B.=4%
<465F/27.%467%35.=3.H%%S/6.-389-5/6%/F%-G=%X(K)%C=..=2@%
(3/.1=35-;@%56%K56D41/3=@%13/D3=..=7%4G=47%/F%1246%A5-G%
422% -/1.57=%</782=.% 25F-=7%/6-/% -G=%G822H% %)69=%/6256=@%
(4;434%A522%13/789=%4113/05<4-=2;%++,@,,,%B17H%%

Development

*G=% O=22/A-452% (3/^=9-@% -G=% F/83-G% K-4B3/=J% L2/9J%
7=C=2/1<=6-@% 49G5=C=7% 4% X5642% U6C=.-<=6-% V=95.5/6%
>XUV?%56%!1352%+,++H%%U-%A522%B=%-G=%243D=.-%7=C=2/1<=6-%
-/%74-=%56%:8;464@%7=C=2/156D%46%=.-5<4-=7%W,,%<5225/6%
B433=2.% /F% /52H% % U6% +,++@% F4B3594-5/6% /F% -G=% G822% F/3% -G=%
O=22/A-452%X(K)@%)6=%:8;464@%A4.%9/<12=-=7%56%SG564%
467%A4.%</C=7%-/%469G/3%/Y.G/3=%L4-4<@% U67/6=.54H%%
V352256D% 467% 9/<12=-5/6% 49-5C5-5=.% 9/6-568=7% 56% 256=%
A5-G% -G=%1246% -/%G4C=% N\%7=C=2/1<=6-%A=22.% 3=47;% F/3%
13/^=9-% .-43-I81H% % U6% .811/3-% /F% O=22/A-452% 467% /-G=3%
F8-83=% 13/^=9-.@% 4% +,I;=43% 9/6-349-% A4.% .5D6=7% A5-G%
-G=% T3==7I=6Ib//1% KG/3=B4.=% >T'bKU?@% 4% :8;46=.=%
467%L=2D546%^/56-%C=6-83=@%56%&=D5/6%QH%%*G5.%.G/3=B4.=%
A522% G=21% =64B2=% 2/6DI-=3<% 2/942% 9/6-=6-% D3/A-G% B;%
7=C=2/156D% 4% 7=7594-=7% 13/^=9-.% .G/3=B4.=% -G3/8DG%
2/942%9/6.-389-5/6%467%F4B3594-5/6H%

*G=%V=C=2/1<=6-%*=4<%9/6-568=.%-/%341572;% 56-=D34-=%
=012/34-5/6%467%411345.42%3=.82-.%-/%F83-G=3%7=F56=%-G=%
3=./839=% =67/A<=6-% 467% 13/D3=..% 4% 7=C=2/1<=6-%
.-34-=D;% -G4-%<405<5R=.% -G=%C428=%/F% 25`857.%467%D4.H%%
)6=% .89G% /11/3-865-;% 57=6-5F5=7% 5.% -G=% 7=C=2/1<=6-%
/F% -G=% #438@% K6/=J@% 467% c4J/% 3=./839=.% 4.% 143-% /F%
-G=% #438% (3/^=9-H% % #438%A522% B=% -G=% 243D=.-% 467%</.-%
9/<12=0%:8;464%7=C=2/1<=6-% -/%74-=%A5-G%4775-5/642%
-=9G6/2/D;% 7=12/;=7% -/% F83-G=3% 3=789=% D3==6G/8.=%
D4.%=<5..5/6.H%%%*G=%-=4<%5.%42./%49-5C=2;%13/D3=..56D%
7=C=2/1<=6-% 9/69=1-.% F/3% 4% .50-G% 7=C=2/1<=6-@%
MG51-452@%AG59G%A522%7=C=2/1%-G=%MG51-452@%(56J-452@%467%
*524154% 3=./839=.H% % *G=% '6C53/6<=6-42% !112594-5/6% F/3%
-G=%MG51-452%(3/^=9-%A4.%.8B<5--=7%56%V=9=<B=3%+,++H%

!.% A=% 13/D3=..% 7=C=2/1<=6-% /11/3-865-5=.@% A=% 2//J%
F/3A437% -/% 9/6-56856D% -/% 5693=4.=% /83% 13=.=69=% 467%
=6D4D=<=6-% 56% -G=% 9/<<865-;@% 4-% 3=D5/642% .9/156D%
467%56F/3<4-5/6%.=..5/6.@%4.%A=22%4.%78356D%/83%./9542%
9/<<865-;%56C=.-<=6-%49-5C5-5=.H



!""#!$%&'()&*%+,++% 10

+,++% A4.% 4% B3=4J-G3/8DG% ;=43% F/3% (3/789-5/6%
)1=34-5/6.% 56% -G=%K-4B3/=J%L2/9J%A5-G% -G=%.899=..F82%
.-43-I81% /F% $5R4% (G4.=% +% #65-;% X(K)% 467% 3=9/37%
13/789-5/6%B;%-G=%$5R4%(G4.=%N%V=.-56;%X(K)H%%

U6%=432;%!1352@%-G=%$5R4%V=.-56;%X(K)%.4F=2;%9/<12=-=7%5-.%
F53.-%<4^/3% -83643/867%.569=%.-43-I81% 56%V=9=<B=3%+,NWH%%
*G=% -83643/867% 569287=7% 13/9=..% .4F=-;% 467% 56-=D35-;%
.9/1=.% -/% =64B2=% 9/6-568=7% .4F=% /1=34-5/6.% /Y.G/3=@%
467% 13/789-5/6% /1-5<5R4-5/6% .9/1=.% -/% 7=25C=3% G5DG=3%
13/789-5/6%C/28<=.%467%D3=4-=3%C428=% F3/<%-G=%/35D5642%
56C=.-<=6-H%%c/.-%5<1/3-46-2;@%4%6=A@%81D347=7%X24.G%:4.%
S/<13=../3% >X:S?% A4.% 56.-422=7% /Y.G/3=% 56% f82;H% % M5-G%
-G=% 6=A% 56.-4224-5/6@% $5R4% V=.-56;% 5.% 6/A% /1=34-56D% 4-%
B49JD3/867%F243=@%9/6.5.-=6-%A5-G%-G=%X(K)%7=.5D6%B4.5.H%

$5R4%#65-;%J59J=7%/Y%-G=%;=43%A5-G%4%.899=..F82%.-43-I81%
467% F53.-%/52%/6%X=B3843;% NN@%+,++H% %*G=% -=4<%49G5=C=7%
B49JD3/867% F243=% 56% 2=..% -G46% d,% 74;.H% NW% A=22.@%
56928756D%B/-G%56^=9-/3.%467%13/789=3.@%A=3=%7=25C=3=7%
-/% .811/3-% F53.-% /52% 467% 46% 4775-5/642% F5C=%A=22.%A=3=%

Production
73522=7%B;%;=43I=67%+,++H%%''(:$%5.%13/87%-/%G4C=%$5R4%
#65-;%4.%143-%/F%/83%X(K)%F2==-H%%KG=%3=9=5C=7%-G=%A/327E.%
F53.-%K#K*!U"IN%924..5F594-5/6%F3/<%-G=%!<=35946%L83=48%
/F%KG51156D%>!LK?@%AG59G%3=9/D65R=.%-G=%F/98.%/6%J=;%
.8.-4564B525-;%4.1=9-.%F/3%4..=-%7=.5D6H%

U6% +,++@% -G=% :/C=36<=6-% /F% :8;464% 25F-=7% NQ% 9387=%
943D/=.@%-/-4256D%43/867%NQ%<5225/6%B433=2.%/F%/52H% %*G5.%
7=25C=3=7%</3=%-G46%#KPN%B5225/6%-/%-G=%"4-8342%&=./839=%
X867H% % U6% 4775-5/6@% #KPNW[% <5225/6% 56% 94.G% 3/;42-;%
14;<=6-.% A=3=% <47=% -/% -G=% "4-8342% &=./839=% X867@%
7=35C=7%F3/<%+_%/F%-G=%D3/..%/52%3=C=68=%D=6=34-=7%B;%
13/789-5/6%/1=34-5/6.H%%*G=%(3/789-5/6%*=4<%9/6-568=.%
-/%A/3J%3=2=6-2=..2;%-/%.4F=2;%=0=98-=%5678.-3;%2=4756D%
13/789-5/6% 467% 3=254B525-;% 1=3F/3<469=% -/% 7=25C=3%
<405<8<% C428=% -/% -G=% 1=/12=% /F% :8;464% AG52=%
13/-=9-56D%-G=%=6C53/6<=6-H

+,+Q%A522%B=%46/-G=3%=095-56D%;=43%A5-G%-G=%.-43-I81%/F%
-G=%(3/.1=35-;%X(K)%467%9/6-568=7%=Y/3-.%-/%5693=4.=%
13/789-5/6%4-%B/-G%$5R4%V=.-56;%467%#65-;H
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Gas to 
Energy 
Project
*G=%:4.%-/%'6=3D;%13/^=9-E.%<5..5/6%5.%-/%G=21%13/C57=%
-G=%1=/12=%/F%:8;464%A5-G%92=46=3@%</3=%3=254B2=@%467%
2/A=3%9/.-%=6=3D;%B;%+,+]H%%#-525.56D%D4.%F3/<%:8;464E.%
/A6% $5R4% F5=27% 3=./839=% F3/<% -G=% #65-;% 467% V=.-56;%
X(K).@%D4.%A522%B=%B3/8DG-%-/%.G/3=%C54%4%151=256=%-/%46%
56-=D34-=7%D4.%13/9=..56D% F49525-;%467%1/A=3%1246-% 56%
M42=.%'.-4-=@%&=D5/6%QH%%%

!.% 143-% /F% .-875=.% 867=3-4J=6% F/3% -G=% 13/^=9-% /C=3%
.=C=342% ;=43.@% 46% '6C53/6<=6-42% U<149-% !..=..<=6-%
>'U!?% A4.% 9/6789-=7% -/% 7=-=3<56=@% 467% <5-5D4-=% -/%
-G=% =0-=6-% 1349-594B2=@% -G=% 1/-=6-542% =6C53/6<=6-42@%
./9542@% 467% G=42-G% =Y=9-.% /F% -G=% 13/^=9-H% !775-5/6422;@%
/Y.G/3=@% 6=43.G/3=@% 467% 35C=3% D=/-=9G65942% 467%
D=/1G;.5942%.83C=;.%49`853=7%.5-=I.1=95F59%56F/3<4-5/6%
-/% 57=6-5F;% .=4B=7% F=4-83=.% 467% G4R437.% F/3% 151=256=%
3/8-=%1246656DH%*G=%'U!%A4.%4113/C=7% 56%+,++%B;% -G=%
'6C53/6<=6-42%(3/-=9-5/6%!D=69;H

*G=% 56-=D34-=7% D4.% 13/9=..56D% F49525-;% 467% 1/A=3% 1246-%
5.%2/94-=7%+]%J<%./8-G%/F%-G=%.=4A422%/6%-G=%M=.-%L46J%
/F%V=<=3434h%4%N,,I493=%.5-=%B=D56656D%56%X3==%467%'4.;%
C5224D=H% U65-542% 56F34.-389-83=% A/3J% B=D46% 56% =432;% +,++%
2=4756D% -/% <82-512=% 3/47% 81D347=.@% 3=56F/39=<=6-% /F%
B357D=.@%467%-G=%9/6.-389-5/6%/F%4%35C=3%3=C=-<=6-%-/%4..5.-%
/Y2/4756D%13/^=9-%<4-=3542.@%=`851<=6-@%467%1=3./66=2H

+,++%A4.%F522=7%A5-G%-3=<=67/8.%13/D3=..@%56928756D%-G=%
.5D656D%/F%4%b=47.%/F%!D3==<=6-%56%f86=@%-G=%.8B<5..5/6%
/F% /83% X5=27% V=C=2/1<=6-% (246% -/% -G=% D/C=36<=6-%
56% f82;@% 3=2=4.=% /F% 422% '6D56==356D@% (3/983=<=6-@% 467%
S/6.-389-5/6%>'(S?%9/6-349-.%F/3%-G=%13/^=9-@%3=2=4.=%/F%
1839G4.=%/37=3.% F/3%422% 2/6D% 2=47%=`851<=6-@%467% -G=%
.-43-%/F%/6.G/3=%9/6.-389-5/6H%%

(246.%F/3%+,+Q%569287=%-G=%9/6.-389-5/6%/F%-G=%<4-=3542.%
/Y2/4756D%F49525-;@%4%G=4C;%G482%3/47%-/%422/A%-346.1/3-%
/F% 243D=%=`851<=6-%</782=.%-/%-G=%1246-%.5-=@%467%-G=%
565-542% 13=1434-5/6% /F% -G=% 56-=D34-=7% 1246-% .5-=H% % *G=%
13/^=9-%A522%42./%9/<<=69=%-G=%/6.G/3=%467%/Y.G/3=%
151=256=%56.-4224-5/6%49-5C5-;%467%9/6789-%A/3J%/6%B/-G%
X(K).%-/%F49525-4-=%D4.%=01/3-H%%U6%143422=2@%=6D56==356D%
467%9/6.-389-5/6%49-5C5-5=.%A522%42./%9/<<=69=%F/3%-G=%
56-=D34-=7%D4.%13/9=..56D%F49525-;%467%1/A=3%1246-H

:8;464E.%F8-83=%5.%=09=1-5/6422;%B35DG-@%467%-G=%:4.%-/%
'6=3D;%13/^=9-%A522%G=21%14C=%-G=%A4;i%



!""#!$%&'()&*%+,++% 12

!-%''(:$@%.4F=-;%5.%</3=%-G46%^8.-%4%135/35-;%j%5-%5.%4%9/3=%
C428=%467%46%56-=D342%143-%/F%/83%982-83=%-G4-%41125=.%-/%
=C=3;%4.1=9-%/F%/83%/1=34-5/6.H% %M=%43=%9/<<5--=7%-/%
7/56D%-G=%35DG-%-G56D.@%-G=%35DG-%A4;@%=C=3;%-5<=@%./%-G4-%
=C=3;% =<12/;==% 467% 9/6-349-/3% 3=-836.% G/<=% .4F=2;%
467%G=42-G;%=49G%74;H%%M=%3=2=6-2=..2;%183.8=%/83%D/42%
/F%"/B/7;%:=-.%b83-H

U6%+,++@%''(:$%=<12/;==.%467%9/6-349-/3.%9/6-568=7%
-/%A/3J%-/%.-3=6D-G=6%.4F=-;%982-83=%467%1=3F/3<469=@%
49G5=C56D%/8-.-46756D%1=3F/3<469=%78356D%.5D65F5946-%
D3/A-G% 56% 13/789-5/6% 467% 13/^=9-% =0=98-5/6H% % *G5.%
^/836=;%3=`853=.%8.%-/%.==J%/11/3-865-5=.%-/%9/6-568/8.2;%
5<13/C=%/83%4113/49G=.%-/%-G=%13=C=6-5/6%/F%56^835=.%467%
5226=..=.%-G3/8DG%9/6.-46-%4642;.5.%/F%=C=3;%56957=6-%/3%
g6=43%<5..E% -/% 867=3.-467% -G=% 1/-=6-542% 9/6.=`8=69=.%
467%2=436%F3/<%-G=<H

D+'#4.( %2,( H,&'Q(>,( &:2#,=,-( %2,( 0*""*>#4.( $&0,%H(
1#",$%*4,$R
k% $5R4%V=.-56;%49G5=C=7%lN%;=43%A5-G/8-%46;%G83-.
k% $5R4%#65-;%.4F=2;%49G5=C=7%F53.-%/52
k% K-=64%V3522<40%lN%;=43%A5-G/8-%46;%G83-.

Operations Integrity 
Management System

*/%G=21%13/-=9-%/83%=<12/;==.@%9/6-349-/3.@%9/<<865-5=.%
467% -G=% =6C53/6<=6-@% ''(:$% 8.=.% -G=% )1=34-5/6.%
U6-=D35-;% c464D=<=6-% K;.-=<% >)UcK?@% AG59G% 5.% 4%
13/49-5C=@% 75.951256=7% 4113/49G% -/% <464D56D% 35.J.%
56G=3=6-%-/%/83%/1=34-5/6.H

#67=3% -G5.% 3/B8.-% .;.-=<@% 6=A% /3% 9/<12=0% A/3J%
49-5C5-5=.@% 7=C54-5/6.% F3/<% =01=9-=7% /1=34-5/6.@% 467%
/-G=3% 6/6I3/8-56=% 49-5C5-5=.% 43=% .8B^=9-% -/% -G/3/8DG%
35.J%4..=..<=6-% -/%=6.83=%4%9/<12=-=%867=3.-46756D%
/F%1/-=6-542%=01/.83=.H%%&5.J%4..=..<=6-.%F/3%<464D56D%
6=A% 467% 3=78956D% =05.-56D% 35.J.% 43=% 9/6789-=7% /6% 4%
A57=%C435=-;%/F%49-5C5-5=.H

)UcK% % .811/3-.% % B/-G% % -G=% % .G/3-% % 467% % 2/6DI-=3<%
49G5=C=<=6-% /F% .4F=-;@% .=9835-;@% G=42-G@% 467%
=6C53/6<=6-42% /B^=9-5C=.% -G3/8DG% =Y=9-5C=% G4R437%
57=6-5F594-5/6% 467% .4F=D8437.% /6% 422% 4.1=9-.% /F%
/1=34-5/6.H%

Safety
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Cybersecurity

M=% G4C=% 46% /6D/56D% F/98.% -/% 13/-=9-% /83% B8.56=..%
4D456.-% -G=% D3/A56D% 467% =C/2C56D% -G3=4-% /F%
9;B=34--49J.@% AG59G% 946% 1/-=6-5422;% 4Y=9-% /83% 74-4@%
F49525-5=.% 467% /1=34-5/6.H% % M=% 9/6-568/8.2;% -3456% /83%
1=3./66=2% 467% 9/6-349-/3.% /6% G/A% -/% 57=6-5F;% 467%
3=.1/67% -/% 1/-=6-542% 9;B=3.=9835-;% 35.J.@% 56% 4775-5/6%
-/% 46% /6D/56D% 4A43=6=..% 13/D34<% -/% 3=56F/39=%
.4F=% 9/<18-56D% B=G4C5/3.H% % U6% 9/6^869-5/6% A5-G%
S;B=3.=9835-;% !A43=6=..% c/6-G% 56% )9-/B=3% +,++@%
=<12/;==.% 493/..% ''(:$% 9/<12=-=7% 56-=349-5C=%
9;B=3.=9835-;%3=F3=.G=3%-345656DH

Emergency 
Preparedness and 
Response

(3=C=6-H% (3=143=H% (349-59=H% % ''(:$E.% 9/<<5-<=6-% -/%
=<=3D=69;%3=.1/6.=%3=4756=..%9/6-568=7%56%+,++H%%*G=%
45<% 5.% -/%=6.83=% 3=4756=..% -/% 3=.1/67% 56% -G=%8625J=2;%
=C=6-% /F% 46% /Y.G/3=% =<=3D=69;@% 8-525.56D% 56I9/86-3;%
1=3./66=2@%C=..=2.@%467%3=.1/6.=%=`851<=6-%.-/3=7%56%
:8;464H% % *G3/8DG% 9/224B/34-5/6%A5-G% /83% 9/6-349-/3.@%
A=%.-3=6D-G=6=7%/83%4113/49G%-G3/8DG%F49525-;%.1=95F59%
-345656D@% =0=395.=.@% 467% 3=.1/6.=% 73522.@% 9/6-568422;%
3=56F/3956D% /83% 3=.1/6.=% .-389-83=% 467% .-4-=% /F%
3=4756=..H

'<=3D=69;% 3=.1/6.=% =0=395.=.% 43=% 3=`853=7% B=F/3=%
13/D34<% .-43-81% 467% 4668422;% -G=3=4F-=3H% % X/22/A56D%
-G=% 4335C42% /F% $5R4%#65-;% X(K)% 56%)9-/B=3% +,+N@% ''(:$%
9/6789-=7% 46% =0=395.=% -/% F5=27% -=.-% .1522% 3=.1/6.=%
=`851<=6-@% 13/9=..=.@% 467% -=4<% 3=4756=..H% *G=%
=0=395.=%G47%.=C=342%/B^=9-5C=.%56928756D%3=4756=..%-/%
-346.F=3%=<=3D=69;%J5-.%/6-/%4%C=..=2h%.4F=2;%7=12/;56D%
4%9/6-456<=6-%B//<%467%.J5<<=3%149J4D=.h%8-525.56D%
.811/3-% C=..=2.% -/% 7=12/;% =`851<=6-% 56% /1=6%A4-=3h%
467%F4<525435.56D%C=..=2%93=A%A5-G%B//<%/1=34-5/6.%56%
/1=6%A4-=3H%%*G=%3=.1/6.=%-=4<%A4.%42./%F4<525435.=7%
A5-G%-G=%</B525.4-5/6%467%/Y.G/3=%7=12/;<=6-%/F%B//<%
467%.J5<<=3.%56%4775-5/6%-/%-G=%/1=34-5/6%/F%75.1=3.46-%
4112594-5/6%7=C59=.H

!775-5/642% .-43-81% 3=.1/6.=% 3=4756=..% 49-5C5-5=.%
569287=7% $5R4% #65-;% /1=34-5/6.% 467% U6957=6-%
c464D=<=6-% *=4<.% 143-59514-56D% 56% -4B2=-/1% 73522.%
467%=0=395.=.% -G4-% 569287=7%/52% .1522% 3=.1/6.=@% 2/..%/F%
9/6-456<=6-@%D4.%3=2=4.=%467%<=75942%=<=3D=695=.H
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Environment
U6% .811/3-% /F% ''(:$E.% 9833=6-% 467% 12466=7% F8-83=%
49-5C5-5=.@% =6C53/6<=6-42% .-875=.% 43=% 9/6789-=7%
-/% F83-G=3% -G=% 867=3.-46756D% /F% A52725F=% .1=95=.@%
=9/2/D5942% G4B5-4-.@% 467% =9/.;.-=<% .=3C59=.% 56%
:8;464H% %*G=.=%.-875=.@%4</6D%/-G=3.@%G4C=% 569287=7%
-G=%9/<13=G=6.5C=%</65-/356D%/F%9/4.-42%467%<4356=%
B537.@% 9/4.-42% .=6.5-5C5-;% 467% =9/.;.-=<% .=3C59=.%
<41156D@%467%74-4%9/22=9-5/6%467%4642;.5.%-/%.811/3-%
-G=%`846-5-4-5C=%4..=..<=6-%/F%F5.G%.-/9J.%467%F5.G56D%
49-5C5-5=.H%%U6%4775-5/6@%A=%43=%A/3J56D%56%9/224B/34-5/6%
A5-G% -G=% :8;464% (3/-=9-=7% !3=4.% S/<<5..5/6% /6% 4%
-83-2=% -=2=<=-3;% 467% 1/1824-5/6% .-87;% -/% 867=3.-467%
-G=%6=.-56D%467%75.1=3.42%G4B5-.%/F%2=4-G=3B49J@%D3==6@%
/25C=% 3572=;% 467% G4AJ.B522% -83-2=.% 56% -G=% KG=22% L=49G%
(3/-=9-=7%!3=4H%%*G5.%.-87;%A522%B=%24869G=7%56%+,+Q%467%
45<.% -/%B8527%/6% -G=% 3=.82-.%/F%4%13=C5/8.%</65-/356D%
467%-4DD56D%13/D34<%1=3F/3<=7%56%+,NZI+,NWH%%

*G=% '00/6c/B52% X/8674-5/6% 42./% .811/3-.%
=6C53/6<=6-42% 941495-;% B852756D% 467% </65-/356D%
49-5C5-5=.%56%:8;464H%%U6%+,++@%-G=%UA/J34<4%U6-=364-5/642%
S=6-3=%3=9=5C=7%-G=%.=9/67%56.-422<=6-%/F%4%<82-5I;=43%
D346-%F3/<%-G=%'00/6c/B52%X/8674-5/6%F/3%-G=%:8;464%
S/6.=3C4-5/6%U65-54-5C=H% %K1=95F59%49-5C5-5=.%569287=%-G=%
=.-4B25.G<=6-% /F% 4% <46D3/C=% 9=6-=3@% B5IA==J2;% 3/47%
467% 35C=3% </65-/356D% F/3% 3=.-/34-5/6% 467% 1/49G56D%
49-5C5-5=.%56%-G=%UA/J34<4%F/3=.-@%</65-/356D%/F%9/4.-42%
=9/.;.-=<.@%G/.-56D%/F%M52725F=%S28B.%F/3%;/86D%1=/12=%
56%2/942%9/<<865-5=.@%467%-345656D%13/D34<.%F/3%346D=3.%
467% F5=27% 1=3./66=2H% % *G=% '00/6c/B52% X/8674-5/6%
.811/3-.% -G=% #65C=3.5-;% /F% :8;464% 56% -G=% 13/</-5/6%
/F% G5DG=3% =7894-5/6% 56% =6C53/6<=6-42% .95=69=.% 467%
3=24-=7% F5=27.% B;% 13/C5756D% .9G/243.G51.% F/3% `8425F5=7%
F4982-;%-/%183.8=%c4.-=3.%467%V/9-/342%7=D3==.H
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Coastal Sensitivities 
and Ecosystem 
Services Mapping

X/22/A56D% 46% 565-542% .-87;% 78356D% +,N[I+,NW@% 46%
=0-=67=7% 9/4.-42% <41156D% .-87;% A4.% 9/6789-=7% 56%
+,++%-/%8174-=%D=/D341G59%467%=9/2/D5942%56F/3<4-5/6%
42/6D% -G=% 9/4.-42% 43=4.% /F% &=D5/6.% N% -G3/8DG% dH% % *G=%
.-87;% <47=% 8.=% /F% </7=36% .4-=225-=% 3=</-=% .=6.56D%
-=9G6/2/D;% -/% 57=6-5F;% 75Y=3=6-% =9/2/D5942% G4B5-4-.%
467% 46-G3/1/D=659% F=4-83=.@% 7=256=4-=% B/867435=.%
B=-A==6% =9/.;.-=<% .=3C59=.@% 467% 7=6/-=% /C=324;.%
AG=3=% <82-512=% .=3C59=.% 43=% 13=.=6-H% */% C=35F;% -G=%
3=</-=% .=6.56D% 74-4% A5-G% F5=27IB4.=7% /B.=3C4-5/6.%
/F%.1=95=.%75.-35B8-5/6%467%G4B5-4-%9/675-5/6@%D3/867I
-38-G56D%49-5C5-5=.%A=3=%9/6789-=7%B;%F5=27%93=A.%/C=3%
.=C=342% </6-G.H% % *G=% 3=.82-.% A=3=% 569/31/34-=7% 56-/%
'6C53/6<=6-42%U<149-%!..=..<=6-.@%.G/A56D%<41.%/F%
=9/.;.-=<% .=3C59=.% 42/6D%:8;464E.% 9/4.-256=H% % *G=.=%
4..=..<=6-.%946%B=%F/867%/6256=%4-%=14D8;464H/3DH

*G=% .-87;% 9/<<=69=7% F/22/A56D% 4% 1=35/7% /F% .9/156D%
467%.-4J=G/27=3%=6D4D=<=6-.H%%U-%5.%7=.5D6=7%-/%24;%-G=%
F/8674-5/6%F/3%4%D=/D341G5942%56F/3<4-5/6%.;.-=<%-G4-%
13/C57=.% .-4J=G/27=3.% A5-G% -G=% 9414B525-;% -/%</65-/3%
9G46D=@%1=35/759422;% 3=4..=..%<82-5I.-4J=G/27=3%8.=.@%
467% <4J=% 56F/3<=7% 7=95.5/6.% /6% 9/4.-42% 3=./839=.%
<464D=<=6-%56%25DG-%/F%.-4J=G/27=3%135/35-5=.H

Environmental 
Management

'00/6c/B52E.% D2/B42% /1=34-5/6.% =69/86-=3% 4% A57=%
.1=9-38<% /F% =6C53/6<=6-42% 467% ./95/=9/6/<59%
9/675-5/6.% 493/..% 4% 346D=% /F% 865`8=% 9G4349-=35.-59.%
467% .=6.5-5C5-5=.H% % */% 867=3.-467% G/A% /83% 49-5C5-5=.%
56-=349-%A5-G% -G=%=6C53/6<=6-@%'00/6c/B52%=<12/;.%4%
9/<13=G=6.5C=%13/9=..%/F%B4.=256=%74-4%9/22=9-5/6%467%

=6C53/6<=6-42%4.1=9-.%57=6-5F594-5/6%467%4..=..<=6-@%
AG59G% =64B2=.% 8.% -/% 5<12=<=6-% =Y=9-5C=% <=4.83=.%
-/% <5-5D4-=% 467% </65-/3% 1/-=6-542% 5<149-.H% % 3'*%,:%(
S*1*''*>5( S*-&H5% 5.% -G=% F/8674-5/642% 13569512=% -G4-%
D857=.% /83% =Y/3-.% -/% .4F=D8437% -G=% =6C53/6<=6-%
467% .811/3-% -G=% ./9542% 467% =9/6/<59% 6==7.% /F% -G=%
9/<<865-5=.%56%AG59G%A=%/1=34-=H

S/6.5.-=6-% A5-G% -G5.% 13569512=@% -G=% 4112594-5/6% /F%
3/B8.-% 467% 3=.1/6.5B2=% =6C53/6<=6-42% <464D=<=6-%
1349-59=.%5.%935-5942%-/%422%/F%/83%/1=34-5/6.H% %!22%A4.-=%
467% =<5..5/6% .-3=4<.% 43=% <464D=7% 56% 9/<125469=%
A5-G% .-359-% 3=D824-/3;% .-467437.% 467% 3=1/3-=7% -/% -G=%
'6C53/6<=6-42%(3/-=9-5/6%!D=69;H%

(3/789=7% A4-=3% F3/<% -G=% 3=.=3C/53% 5.% .=1434-=7% 467%
-3=4-=7% 56% .=C=342% .-4D=.% /6B/437% -G=% X(K).% 467%
75.9G43D=7%/62;%4F-=3%-G=%/52%9/6-=6-%G4.%B==6%3=789=7%
B=2/A%3=D824-/3;%13=.935B=7%25<5-.H% %*G=%=Y=9-5C=6=..%
/F%A4-=3%-3=4-<=6-%5.%C=35F5=7%-G3/8DG%3/B8.-%</65-/356D%
13/-/9/2.%-G4-%569287=%7452;%.4<1256D%/F%-G=%75.9G43D=%
.-3=4<H

M=% G4C=% 5<12=<=6-=7% 4% $=4J% V=-=9-5/6% 467% &=1453%
>$V!&?% 13/D34<% 493/..% /83% /1=34-5/6.% -/% 13/49-5C=2;%
7=-=9-% 467% 3=1453% <=-G46=% 467% /-G=3% G;73/943B/6%
2=4J.H%%*G=%13/D34<%8.=.%46%/1-5942%D4.%5<4D56D%94<=34%
-/%7=-=9-%=<5..5/6.%-G4-%43=%56C5.5B2=%-/%-G=%6/3<42%=;=H

X24356D%=<5..5/6.%43=%</65-/3=7%B4.=7%/6%9/6-568/8.2;%
/1=34-56D%F2/A%<=-=3.%-G4-%<=4.83=%-G=%4</86-%/F%D4.%
F243=7H% %V8356D% -;15942% /52% 467%D4.%/1=34-5/6.@% 64-8342%
D4.%5.%13/789=7%42/6D%A5-G%9387=%/52%F3/<%-G=%3=.=3C/53%
467% <=9G4659422;% .=1434-=7% /6% B/437% -G=% X(K).H%%
X/22/A56D% .=1434-5/6@% B/-G% -G=% $5R4% V=.-56;% 467% $5R4%
#65-;%X(K).%3=56^=9-%-G=%<4^/35-;%/F%-G=%13/789=7%D4.%
B49J%56-/%-G=%3=.=3C/53H%%)62;%4%F565-=%4</86-%5.%.=6-%-/%
F243=%-/%<456-456%-=9G65942%13/9=..=.%=..=6-542%F/3%.4F=%
467%3=254B2=%/1=34-5/6.h%J6/A6%4.%B49JD3/867%F243=H%

M5-G%-G=%.811/3-%/F%/83%G5DG2;%9/<<5--=7%467%-3456=7%
A/3JF/39=@% A=% 45<% -/% 386% /83% /1=34-5/6.% .4F=2;% 467%
3=254B2;%56%-G=%.1535-%/F%g(3/-=9-%*/</33/AH%*/74;HE
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Local Content

#.56D% 4%<82-5I-5=3=7% 4113/49G@% A=% F/98.% /6% B852756D%
A/3JF/39=% 467% .81125=3% 9414B525-5=.% 56% 9/6^869-5/6%
A5-G%.-34-=D59% 56C=.-<=6-.% 56% -G=% 2/942%9/<<865-;H%!-%
''(:$@%-G5.%4113/49G%5.%9422=7%$/942%S/6-=6-H

''(:$E.% 2/942% 9/6-=6-% .-34-=D;% 2=C=34D=.% -G=% D2/B42%
=01=35=69=% 467% =01=3-5.=% /F% '00/6c/B52% 4Y5254-=.%
B8-% 5.% .1=95F59% -/% :8;464@% -4J56D% 56-/% 499/86-% ./9542%
467%=9/6/<59%9/675-5/6.@% -G=%64-83=%/F% -G=%49-5C5-5=.@%
467% -G=% 9/<<865-;E.% 6==7.H% ''(:$E.% 2/942% 9/6-=6-%
.-34-=D;% -4J=.% 4% -G3==I13/6D=7% 4113/49Ga% A/3JF/39=%
7=C=2/1<=6-@% .81125=3% 7=C=2/1<=6-% 467% .-34-=D59%
56C=.-<=6-.H

!% 935-5942% 4.1=9-% /F% 2/942% 9/6-=6-% 7=C=2/1<=6-% 5.%
A/3J56D% 9/224B/34-5C=2;% A5-G% -G=% 1=/12=% /F% :8;464%
-/% 7=C=2/1% /11/3-865-5=.% F/3% 64-5/642.% 467% 2/942%
B8.56=..=.% 56% 4% .-389-83=7% 467% .8.-4564B2=% A4;H% M=%
-4J=% 4% 9/224B/34-5C=% 4113/49G% B;% =6D4D56D% A5-G% J=;%
.-4J=G/27=3.% -/% .G43=% 56F/3<4-5/6% /6% /83% /1=34-5/6.%
467% 57=6-5F;% /11/3-865-5=.% F/3% 2/942% 941495-;% B852756D%
467%7=C=2/1<=6-H%

Workforce 
Development 

'00/6c/B52E.%D/42% 5.% -/%G4C=%4%A/3JF/39=%-G4-%3=F2=9-.%
-G=%9/86-35=.%56%AG59G%A=%/1=34-=H%%!9G5=C=<=6-%/F%-G5.%
D/42% 56%:8;464% 9/<=.% -G3/8DG% -G=% 7=C=2/1<=6-% 467%
=0=98-5/6%/F%-G=%''(:$%.-4Y56D%1246%AG59G%5.%735C=6%B;%
A/3JF/39=%3=`853=<=6-.%6==7=7%-/%<==-%/83%B8.56=..%
/B^=9-5C=.%56%4%.4F=%467%=Y=9-5C=%<466=3H

!.%143-%/F%-G=%2/942%9/6-=6-%A/3JF/39=%.-34-=D;@%''(:$%
57=6-5F5=.%467%5<12=<=6-.%13/D34<<=.%-/%D5C=%F453%467%
47=`84-=% /11/3-865-;% 467% F53.-% 9/6.57=34-5/6% F/3% -G=%
=<12/;<=6-%/F%:8;46=.=%64-5/642.%G4C56D%4113/1354-=%
`8425F594-5/6.% 467% 6=9=..43;% =01=35=69=% -/% .4F=2;%
467% 9/<1=-=6-2;% 1=3F/3<% ^/B% 3=.1/6.5B525-5=.H% % *G=%
S/<146;% 42./% F49525-4-=.% /11/3-865-5=.% F/3% :8;46=.=%
95-5R=6.%-/%4112;%F/3%4C4524B2=%1/.5-5/6.%F/3%AG59G%-G=;%
43=%`8425F5=7H%

)C=3% ]@,,,% :8;46=.=% A/3J=3.% .811/3-=7% 49-5C5-5=.% /F%%
''(:$%467%5-.%3=1/3-56D%9/6-349-/3.%B;%-G=%=67%/F%+,++H%
:8;46=.=%3=13=.=6-=7%/C=3%d]_%/F%-G=%/C=3422%A/3JF/39=%
.811/3-56D%/83%/52%467%D4.%49-5C5-5=.%56%:8;464H

Socioeconomics
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Supplier Development
 
$/942% .81125=3.% 43=% .-34-=D59422;% 5<1/3-46-% -/% -G=%
.899=..% /F% /83% /1=34-5/6.H% M=% 43=% 9/<<5--=7% -/%
A/3J56D%A5-G%-G=<@%467%/-G=3%.-4J=G/27=3.@%-/%7=C=2/1%
2/942%9/<1465=.%467%4%9/<1=-5-5C=%5678.-3542%B4.=H%

'00/6c/B52%467%5-.%4Y5254-=.E%2/942%9/6-=6-%467%.8112;%
9G456%<464D=<=6-%.-34-=D5=.%43=%7=.5D6=7%-/%7=25C=3%
24.-56D% 467% .G43=7% C428=% -/% G/.-% 9/86-35=.@% 2/942%
9/<<865-5=.% 467% /83% B8.56=..H% ''(:$E.% D/42% 5.% -G4-%
:8;46=.=%.81125=3.%/F%D//7.%467%.=3C59=.%B=%8-525.=7%
467% D5C=6% 13=F=3=69=% AG=6% -G=;% 43=% 9/<<=395422;%
9/<1=-5-5C=h% `8425-;@% `846-5-;@% 1359=@% 7=25C=3;%
3=`853=<=6-.% 43=% <=-h% 467% -=9G65942% 467% F56469542%
3=`853=<=6-.%43=%.4-5.F5=7H

''(:$% 5.% 9/<<5--=7% -/% 57=6-5F;56D% /11/3-865-5=.% F/3%
2/942% .81125=3.% -/% 143-59514-=% 56% -G=% <43J=-% 467% -/%
13/C57=% F822@% F453% 467% -346.143=6-% /11/3-865-5=.% F/3%
:8;46=.=%B8.56=..=.H%M=%13/C57=%/11/3-865-5=.%-/%-G=%
2/942% <43J=-% B4.=7% /6% 4% C435=-;% /F% F49-/3.% 56928756D%
-G=% =0-=6-% /F% 2/942% 9414B525-;% 467% 941495-;@% .9/1=%
9/<12=05-5=.@% 68<B=3% /F% .81125=3.@% 467% /-G=3% C435/8.%
<43J=-%9/675-5/6.H

EEPGL 2022 Local 
Content Stats

*/% 74-=@% </3=% -G46% N@],,% 865`8=% :8;46=.=% C=67/3.%
G4C=% B=6=F5-=7% F3/<% /11/3-865-5=.% A5-G56% ''(:$E.%
.8112;% 9G456H% *G5.% 3=13=.=6-.% 9/6-568/8.% 13/D3=..%
/C=3% -G=% ;=43.% 4.% /52% 467% D4.% /1=34-5/6.% =01467%
56% :8;464@% 93=4-56D% </3=% /11/3-865-5=.@% 467% 4.%
:8;46=.=%B8.56=..=.%B8527%941495-;%467%7=C=2/1%-G=53%
9414B525-5=.%-/%.=3C59=%-G=%5678.-3;H%%

U6%+,++%''(:$%467%9/6-349-/3.%.1=6-%/C=3%:OPZ,%B5225/6%
A5-G%:8;46=.=%.81125=3.H%

K569=% 466/86956D% -G=% F53.-% 75.9/C=3;% /F% /52% 56% +,N]@%
''(:$% 467% 5-.% 9/6-349-/3.% G4C=% .1=6-% /C=3% :OPNZ,%
B5225/6%A5-G%:8;46=.=%.81125=3.H
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Accelerate-Her 
Spotlight

!99=2=34-=Ib=3%5.%46%=6-3=13=6=83%13/D34<%386%B;%-G=%
S=6-3=% F/3% $/942% L8.56=..% V=C=2/1<=6-% -G4-% 45<.% -/%
4..5.-%B87756D%A/<=6%=6-3=13=6=83.H%!99=2=34-=Ib=3%
-43D=-.%2/942%A/<=6%/A6=3.@%/1=34-/3.@%467%<464D=3.%
56% :8;464@% B852756D% -G=53% 2=47=3.G51% 467% B8.56=..%
.J522.% -/% D3/A% -G=53% 9/<1465=.% 493/..% 4%A57=% C435=-;%
/F% 5678.-35=.% 467% .=9-/3.H% % +,++% .4A% .-3/6D% 56-=3=.-%
F/3% 4% +67% 9;92=% /F% -G=% 13/D34<<=%A5-G% 143-59514-5/6%
3=13=.=6-56D%3=D5/6.%F3/<%493/..%-G=%9/86-3;H% %''(:$%
1=3./66=2% A=3=% 13/87% -/% 143-59514-=% 56% -G5.% 13/D34<%
B/-G%4.%.1/6./3.%467%<=6-/3.H

Region 3 Supplier 
Forum

''(:$% 2=7% 4% .81125=3% F/38<% 56% $=/6/34@% &=D5/6% Q% /6%
"/C=<B=3% ZIW@% +,++H% *G=% =C=6-% A4.% .811/3-=7% B;%
-G=% S=6-3=% F/3% $/942% L8.56=..% V=C=2/1<=6-% >S$LV?Hh%
(3=.=6-4-5/6.% A=3=% <47=% B;% ''(:$@% :/C=36<=6-% /F%
:8;464@% S$LV@% S/86952% F/3% *=9G65942% 467% T/94-5/642%
'7894-5/6% 467% *345656D% >S*T'*?@% $/942% S/6-=6-%
K=93=-4354-@%T'bKU@%135<=%9/6-349-/3.%467%/-G=3.H%

*G=% J=;6/-=% 4773=..% A4.% D5C=6% B;% -G=% b/6/834B2=%
(35<=% c565.-=3% /F% -G=% S//1=34-=% &=18B259% /F% :8;464%
467% -G=% F/38<%A4.%A=22% 4--=67=7%B;%<46;@% 56928756D%
-G=%#K%!<B4..47/3%467%/-G=3%75D65-435=.H%
%
)C=3%Q@,,,%1=3./6.%4--=67=7%-G=%=C=6-%AG59G%.4A%G5DG%
2=C=2.% /F% =6D4D=<=6-% 467% 1/.5-5C=% F==7B49J% F3/<% 422%
143-5=.H

)6%74;%/6=@(/C=3%Z,,%B8.56=..%3=13=.=6-4-5C=.%C5.5-=7%
-G=% X/38<% 467% /6% 74;% -A/@% AG59G% A4.% /1=6% -/% -G=%
18B259@%/C=3%+@,,,%1=3./6.%A=3=%56%4--=67469=H

Greater Guyana 
Initiative (GGI)

MG=6%''(:$%467%/83%K-4B3/=J%L2/9J%9/C=6-83=3.%b=..%
467%S"))S%B=D46%=012/34-5/6%/Y.G/3=%:8;464@%A=%A=3=%
G/1=F82%-G4-%/83%4225469=%A/827%2=47%-/%56C=.-<=6-%-G4-%
9/827%1/.5-5C=2;%5<149-%:8;464%B=;/67%/83%/1=34-5/6.H%%
::U%5.%4%-46D5B2=%=013=..5/6%/F%-G4-%D/42H

$4869G=7%56%+,+N@%::U%5.%4%.-34-=D59%N,I;=43%9/<<5-<=6-%
/F% #KPN,,% <5225/6% -/% =01467% 941495-;% B852756D% 467%
.8.-456=7%=9/6/<59%7=C=2/1<=6-%-G3/8DG/8-%:8;464H%%
*G=.=% =Y/3-.% 3=2;% /6% .-3/6D% 143-6=3.G51.% A5-G% -G=%
S=6-3=%F/3%$/942%L8.56=..%V=C=2/1<=6-@%-G=%#65C=3.5-;%
/F%:8;464@%467%/-G=3%2/942%56.-5-8-5/6.H

Advancing Higher 
Education and 
Vocational Skills

)83% 143-6=3.G51% A5-G% -G=% #65C=3.5-;% /F% :8;464% A4.%
F2/835.G56D% B=F/3=% +,+N@% A5-G% .899=..F82% 565-54-5C=.%
.89G% 4.% -G=% &49=% F/3% (49=% .-87=6-% .811/3-% F867@%
-G=% 3=F83B5.G<=6-% /F% -G=% 1G;.59.% 24B@% 467% -G=%
#65C=3.5-;%3475/%.-4-5/6H%%*/74;@%A=%43=%.811/3-56D%-G=%
47C469=<=6-% /F% G5DG=3% =7894-5/6% 13/D34<<=.% -G4-%
B8527% 2/6DI-=3<% 941495-;% 467% 7=C=2/1% 4% 13/F=..5/642@%
9/<1=-5-5C=%A/3JF/39=H%%

U<13/C=7%499=..%-/%-=9G6/2/D;@%81D347=7%F49525-5=.@%467%
.-3=6D-G=656D%-=49G56D%941495-;%G4C=%422%=6G469=7%-G=%
2=43656D%=01=35=69=%F/3%.-87=6-.H%

*=9G65942%467%C/94-5/642%.J522.%43=%4</6D.-% -G=%</.-%
./8DG-% 4F-=3% A5-G% -G=% 149=% /F% 7=C=2/1<=6-% 8.G=356D%
56%86143422=2=7%7=<467%F/3%.J522=7%A/3J=3.H%%#67=3%-G=%
::U%8<B3=224@%A=%G4C=%143-6=3=7%A5-G% -G=%c565.-3;%/F%
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'7894-5/6%467%-G=%S/86952%F/3%*=9G65942%467%T/94-5/642%
'7894-5/6% *345656D% >S*T'*?% -/% 9/6-35B8-=% -/% -G=%
7=C=2/1<=6-%/F%-G=%2/942%*T'*%.=9-/3H

Driving Sustainable 
Growth

S$LV%5.%4%D2/B422;%2=4756D%=04<12=%/F%-G=%5<1/3-469=%
/F% .8112;% 9G456% 7=C=2/1<=6-% -/% .811/3-% F/98.=7@%
.8.-4564B2=@% 467% 1G4.=7% =9/6/<59% 7=C=2/1<=6-H%%
S$LV%A522%9/6-568=%-/%B=%4%J=;%=64B2=3%F/3%-G=%/52%467%
D4.% 5678.-3;% -/% 7=C=2/1% 2/942% 941495-;% 467% =6G469=%
143-59514-5/6%56%-G=%.=9-/3H

Region 9 Spotlight
 
*G=%b56-=32467%(/82-3;%(3/^=9-% 5.%4%3=D5/6422;% F/98.=7%
143-6=3.G51% A5-G% -G=% &8186865% $5C=.-/9J% (3/789=3.%
!../954-5/6%>&$(!?H%%*G=%13/^=9-%5.%13/C5756D%</3=%-G46%
#KPd,,@,,,% -/% .-3=6D-G=6% &$(!% 941495-;% 56% &=D5/6%
"56=% -/%4..5.-% 2/942%<593/%467%.<422%=6-3=13=6=83.% -/%
<==-%-G=%D3/A56D%7=<467%F/3%1/82-3;%<=4-%467%=DD.%
B;a
k% K811/3-56D%4%2/942%G4-9G=3;%467%5698B4-/3
k% *345656D% 467% .811/3-56D% =05.-56D% 467% 1/-=6-542%

1/82-3;%13/789=3.
k% V35C56D%<=754%467%18B2595-;%94<145D6.%13/</-56D%

2/942%1/82-3;
k% *G=% 56-3/789-5/6% 467% .811/3-% /F% G=42-G@% .4F=-;@%

./9542@%467%=6C53/6<=6-42%.-467437.

U<13/C56D% -G=% .8112;% /F% 4Y/374B2=% 13/-=56@%
467% 47C46956D% .8.-4564B2=% 25C=25G//7.% 467%
=6-3=13=6=83.G51% 56% :8;464E.% b56-=32467@% G4C=%
B==6% 135/35-5=.% F/3% .899=..5C=% D/C=36<=6-.% 467%
9/<<865-5=.@%467%A=%43=%13/87%-/%B=%143-%/F%4%13/^=9-%
-G4-%4773=..=.%-G5.%135/35-;H%

T3&'%4,'$(#4(&(B'*$B,'*+$(0+%+',U
J+BB*'%#4.(:&B&:#%H(-,=,"*B1,4%Q($+$%&#4&M",(,:*4*1#:(
-#=,'$#0#:&%#*4Q(&4-(2,&"%2H(B'*$B,'*+$(:*11+4#%#,$V(>#%2(

G+H&4&Q(0*'(G+H&4&(
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''(:$E.%SK&%.-34-=D;%56%:8;464%G4.%-G3==%F/98.%43=4.%
j% '6C53/6<=6-42% .8.-4564B525-;@% K*'c% '7894-5/6@% 467%
M/<=6@% O/8-G% 467% S/<<865-;% '<1/A=3<=6-H% % *G=%
.-34-=D;% 5.% 7=.5D6=7% -/%G=21% =6.83=% -G4-% -G=%B=6=F5-.%
F3/<% /52% 467% D4.% 43=% 8.=7% -/% F/.-=3% <82-5I.=9-/342%
7=C=2/1<=6-%56%4.%<46;%43=4.%4.%1/..5B2=h%1/.5-5C=2;%
5<149-% 25C=.% 467% 25C=25G//7% 493/..% 3=D5/6.h% 467%
.811/3-% 64-5/642% 7=C=2/1<=6-% -/A437.% 4% 75C=3.5F5=7@%
.8.-4564B2=%=9/6/<;H%
%

Environment 
Sustainability 

:8;464% 5.% /6=% /F% -G=% A/327E.% </.-% 135.-56=% 64-8342%
G4B5-4-.% 467% G4.% 4% -G35C56D% .1535-% /F% =6C53/6<=6-42%
9/6.=3C4-5/6% 467% 13=.=3C4-5/6@% AG59G% G4.% B=9/<=%
4%9/3=%143-%/F% '00/6c/B52E.%SK&% F/98.H%M=%.811/3-=7%
4% <82-5I;=43% D346-% -/% 47C469=% :8;464E.% .8.-4564B2=%
=9/6/<;% -G3/8DG% </65-/356D@% .8.-4564B2=% 25C=25G//7%
.811/3-@% =7894-5/6% 467% 4A43=6=..@% 467% =9/.;.-=<%
467%F/3=.-3;%3=.=439GH

Corporate Social 
Responsibility 
(CSR)
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Women, Youth 
and Community 
Empowerment

'<1/A=356D%A/<=6@%;/8-G%467%9/<<865-;%5.%4%753=9-%
A4;% /F% .8.-4564B2;% G=2156D% F4<525=.% 467% B852756D% 4%
.-3/6D=3% F/8674-5/6% F/3% F8-83=% 7=C=2/1<=6-H% ''(:$%
143-6=3.% A5-G% 56.-5-8-5/6.% 467% /3D465.4-5/6.% -/%
.811/3-%A/<=6%-G3/8DG%941495-;%B852756D@%J6/A2=7D=%
.G4356D@%-345656D@%467%.J522.%7=C=2/1<=6-H%M=%56C=.-%56%
13/D34<.%-G4-%D/%B=;/67%-G=%5675C57842%467%477%C428=%
467% =69/834D=% D3/A-G% 467% =<1/A=3<=6-% 4</6D.-%
-G=%A57=3%9/<<865-;H%%

Community 
Engagement
 
!.% 4% 9/<146;@% A=% 3=9/D65.=% -G4-% 9/<<865-;%
=6D4D=<=6-% 5.% /6=% /F% -G=% 9/36=3.-/6=.% 56% -G=%
7=C=2/1<=6-% /F% 4% .899=..F82% 4Y5254-=H% M=% .-35C=% -/%
7=C=2/1%2/6D%24.-56D@%3=.1=9-F82%3=24-5/6.G51.%A5-G%2/942@%
3=D5/642@% 467% 64-5/642% D/C=36<=6-@% 467% 9/<<865-;%
3=13=.=6-4-5C=.@% 4.% -G=;% 43=% J=;% 143-6=3.% 56% -G=%
.899=..%/F%''(:$% 56%:8;464H%M=%B=25=C=% -G4-%.G4356D%
56F/3<4-5/6@% 8174-=.% 467% 9/<<5-<=6-.@% 13/^=9-%
G5.-/3;%467%.-/3;256=.@%467%B852756D%46%867=3.-46756D%
/F% -G/8DG-.% 467% F==256D.% /F% -G=% 9/<<865-;% 4B/8-%
/83%/1=34-5/6.% 56%9/86-3;% 5.%46% 5<1/3-46-%143-%/F%/83%
3=.1/6.5B525-;H%

STEM Education

K95=69=@% *=9G6/2/D;@% '6D56==356D@% 467% c4-G=<4-59.@%
/3% gK*'cE% '7894-5/6% 5.% 4% D2/B42% F/98.% F/3% '00/6c/B52H%
K*'c%=69/834D=.%46%41125=7%4113/49G% -G4-% .==.% -G=%
F/83% 75.951256=.% 56-=D34-=7% 56-/% 4% 9/G=.5C=% 2=43656D%
143475D<%B4.=7%/6%3=42IA/327%4112594-5/6.H%%U6C=.-56D%
56%K*'c%753=9-2;%G=21.%-G=%7=C=2/1<=6-%/F%-G=%/52%467%
D4.% .=9-/3% A/3JF/39=% /F% -/</33/A@% 467% '00/6c/B52%
A46-.% F8-83=% =01=3-.% -/% G4C=% -G=% .-3/6D% F/8674-5/6%
6==7=7%-/%-G56J%935-59422;%467%G=21%4773=..%9G422=6D=.%
4.% -G=% .=9-/3% 9/6-568=.% -/% =C/2C=H% % )F% =C=6% </3=%
.5D65F59469=@% G/A=C=3@% 5.% -G=% F49-% -G4-% 56C=.-<=6-% 56%
K*'c%6/-%/62;%.811/3-.%/52%467%D4.@%B8-%/-G=3%.=9-/3.%
A5-G56%-G=%=9/6/<;H
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Ethics and Integrity

!-% '00/6c/B52@% A=% .-35C=% -/% 81G/27% G5DG% =-G5942%
.-467437.% 56% 422% 4.1=9-.% /F% /83% B8.56=..H% % ''(:$%
9/<125=.% A5-G% -G=% K-467437.% /F% L8.56=..% S/6789-@%
AG59G%569287=%F/8674-5/6%1/2595=.%-G4-%9/22=9-5C=2;%.=-%
-G=% =-G5942% 9/6789-% =01=9-4-5/6.% F/3% 422% =<12/;==.H%%
*/% =6.83=% 92435-;% 467% 9/6.5.-=69;@% 6=A% =<12/;==.%
43=% 56-3/789=7% -/% -G=% K-467437.% 4.% 143-% /F% -G=53%
56789-5/6%13/9=..@%467%3=F3=.G=3%-345656D%5.%46%466842%
3=`85.5-=% F/3% -G=% =05.-56D% A/3JF/39=H% % *G5.% 569287=.%
-345656D% /6% 1/2595=.% .89G% 4.% =-G59.% 467% 9/6F259-.% /F%
56-=3=.-H% % '<12/;==.% 43=% =01=9-=7% -/% 9/6F53<% -G=53%
867=3.-46756D% 467% 9=3-5F;% -G=53% 9/<125469=% -G3/8DG%
46%466842%9=3-5F594-5/6%13/9=..H

"/%/6=%4-%''(:$%G4.%-G=%48-G/35-;%-/%<4J=%=09=1-5/6.%
/3% D346-% A45C=3.% A5-G% 3=.1=9-% -/% /83% K-467437.H%
U33=.1=9-5C=%/F%9G422=6D=.%467%75Y5982-5=.%A=%<4;%F49=%
56%-G=%=0=98-5/6%/F%/83%-4.J.@%867=3%6/%95398<.-469=.%
A/827%A522F82%C5/24-5/6%/F%-G=.=%1/2595=.%B=%^8.-5F54B2=H

We Are ExxonMobil

#67=31566=7% B;% -G=% K-467437.% /F% L8.56=..% S/6789-@%
/83%982-83=%F34<=A/3J@%M=%!3=%'00/6c/B52%43-59824-=.%
/83%9/3=%C428=.%467%2=47=3.G51%=01=9-4-5/6.%6=9=..43;%
-/%1/.5-5/6%-G=%9/<146;%F/3%2/6DI-=3<%.899=..H%%U-%42./%
/8-256=.%J=;%.J522.%-G4-%4112;%-/%422%=<12/;==.H
%%
)83%982-83=%5.%=64B2=7%B;%4%.-3/6D%F/98.%/6%2=47=3.G51%
467% J=;% -42=6-% .;.-=<.@% 56928756D% 1=3F/3<469=%
4..=..<=6-@%/6I-G=I^/B%=01=35=69=@%467%F/3<42%-345656DH%%
X/3<42% 2=47=3.G51% 2=43656D%13/D34<.%43=%7=.5D6=7%-/%
G=21%.81=3C5./3.%467%<464D=3.%F822;%=<B349=%M=%!3=%
'00/6c/B52@%9/66=9-%5-%A5-G%/83%.-34-=D59%135/35-5=.@%467%
862/9J%-G=%F822%1/-=6-542%/F%/83%A/3JF/39=H

$4.-% ;=43% A=% 13/49-5C=2;% =6D4D=7% </3=% -G46% ],%
''(:$%.81=3C5./3.%467%<464D=3.%/6%-G=.=%C428=.%467%
=01=9-4-5/6.%-G3/8DG%4%.=35=.%/F%56I1=3./6%9/224B/34-5C=%
A/3J.G/1.%2=7%B;%2/942%<464D=<=6-H

Governance
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Diversity

''(:$% 5.% 9/<<5--=7% -/% B852756D% 467% 7=C=2/156D%
4% 75C=3.=% A/3JF/39=H% % V5C=3.5-;% .-3=6D-G=6.% 8.% B;%
13/</-56D%865`8=%C5=A1/56-.%467%9G422=6D=.%=49G%/F%
8.%-/%-G56J%B=;/67%/83%-3475-5/642%F34<=.%/F%3=F=3=69=H%
%
M=%7/%6/-%C5=A%75C=3.5-;%4.%4%.-467I42/6=%49-5C5-;h% 5-%
5.%=<B=77=7%56%/83%9/3=%C428=.@%/83%4113/49G%-/%G/A%
A=%7=C=2/1%-42=6-@%467%-G=%982-83=%-/%AG59G%A=%4.153=H%%
M=%=01=9-%/83% 2=47=3.% -/%7=</6.-34-=%B=G4C5/3.% -G4-%
F/.-=3%56928.5C=%467%13/789-5C=%A/3J%=6C53/6<=6-.H%
%
D#=,'$#%H(0'&1,>*'W(B'#4:#B",$
k% U6928.5C=%982-83=%AG=3=%75C=3.5-;%5.%3=.1=9-=7%467%

C428=7%
k% M/3JF/39=% 467% 2=47=3.G51% 3=F2=9-% 9/<<865-5=.%

467%982-83=%AG=3=%A=%/1=34-=
k% )11/3-865-;% -/% 49G5=C=% F822% 1/-=6-542% 467% =09=2%

B4.=7%/6%9/6-35B8-5/6.%467%1=3F/3<469=
k% V=C=2/1<=6-% 5.% 4% .G43=7% 3=.1/6.5B525-;% B=-A==6%

.81=3C5./3%467%=<12/;==
k% c=35-/9349;%A5-G%9/6.5.-=6-@%865F/3<@%467%86B54.=7%

-3=4-<=6-
k% U678.-3;%9/<1=-5-5C=%9/<1=6.4-5/6

Risk Management 
Controls Integrity

M=% 43=% 9/<<5--=7% -/% 9/6789-56D% B8.56=..% 56% 4%
9/6-3/22=7% <466=3H% % ''(:$E.% S/6-3/2.% U6-=D35-;%
c464D=<=6-%K;.-=<%5.%9/<135.=7%/F%56-=3642%<=-G/7.%
467% -//2.%7=.5D6=7% -/%13/C57=%4% .-389-83=7%4113/49G%
F/3%4..=..56D%467%<5-5D4-56D%/1=34-56D@% F56469542@%467%
47<565.-34-5C=% 35.J.H% % *G=% .;.-=<% 42./% .=3C=.% 4.% 4%
F34<=A/3J%F/3%/6D/56D%9/6-3/2.%56-=D35-;%56%/83%74;I-/I
74;%B8.56=..H
*G3/8DG/8-%+,++@%''(:$%A4.%-G=%.8B^=9-%/F%F5C=%-;1=.%
/F%4875-.%/F%5-.%/1=34-5/6.%56928756D%3=C5=A.%/F%.=2=9-=7%
C=67/3.%F/3%9/6-349-%9/<125469=@%F56469542%.-4-=<=6-.@%
467%9/<125469=%A5-G%C435/8.%F/8674-5/642%4D3==<=6-.H%%
!22%4875-.%A=3=%9/6789-=7%B;%=01=35=69=7%567=1=67=6-%
4875-%D3/81.H%%(3/D3=..%3=24-=7%-/%-G=%92/.83=%/F%4875-%
/B.=3C4-5/6.% 5.% 943=F822;% </65-/3=7% 467% .-=A437=7%
A5-G%<464D=<=6-H

L*$%(),:*=,'H(!+-#%R%)6%B=G42F%/F%-G=%:/C=36<=6-%/F%
:8;464@%4%D3/81%/F%=01=35=69=7%4875-/3.%<=-5982/8.2;%
=04<56=7%9G43D=.%-/%-G=%K-4B3/=J%9/.-%B46J@%`8=35=7%
499/86-.@% 499/86-56D% =6-35=.% 467% 3=9/37.% >56C=6-/3;@%
56C/59=.@%=-9H?%-/%=6.83=%9/<125469=%A5-G%-G=%K-4B3/=J%
L2/9J%(=-3/2=8<%!D3==<=6-H

EXPECTATIONS OF LEADERS 

Set standards Create clarity Inspire and motivate Promote innovation Compete to win 

BEHAVIOURAL SKILLS 

Adapts | Communicates effectively | Develops others | Manages risks | Analytical | Courage of conviction 
Focuses on customers | Promotes inclusion | Applies learning | Creates business value and competes to win in the marketplace 

Innovates | Shows initiative | Collaborates | Makes sound decisions | Strategic 

CORE VALUES 

Integrity Care Courage Excellence Resilience 

Be honest and ethical Be responsible Take initiative and Hold ourselves to Be determined 
and inclusive make a difference high standards and persevere Do what is right 

Look after each other Think boldly and act Be thoughtful, thorough, Be purposeful and 
with conviction and disciplined steadfast in our principles Contribute to the well-

being of our communities Take personal ownership 
and the environment 
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X*#4%( Y4%,',$%(!+-#%$R%!875-/3.% 3=13=.=6-56D% -G=% f/56-%
U6-=3=.-% (43-6=3.% A=3=% F/98.=7% /6% =6.8356D% -G4-% -G=%
9G43D=.%467%93=75-.%B522=7%-/%-G=%f/56-%!99/86-%A=3=%56%
9/<125469=%A5-G%-G=%13/C5.5/6.%/F%-G=%D/C=3656D%f/56-%
)1=34-56D%!D3==<=6-.H%%

!+-#%$(*0(9#4&4:#&"(),B*'%#4.R%
(359=A4-=3G/8.=S//1=3.%$$(@%46%567=1=67=6-%3=D5.-=3=7%
18B259% 499/86-56D% F53<@% 4875-=7% -G=% =Y=9-5C=6=..% /F%
''(:$E.%56-=3642%9/6-3/2%/C=3%F56469542%3=1/3-56D%3=`853=7%
B;% K43B46=.I)02=;% >K)m?% !9-% K=9-5/6% \,\H% % K)m% 5.% 4%
#65-=7% K-4-=.% F=7=342% 24A% -G4-% 41125=.% -/% 422% 18B2592;%
-347=7%9/<1465=.%467%AG/22;%/A6=7%.8B.575435=.H%%*KV%
$42%n%S/H@%46%567=1=67=6-%2/942%4875-% F53<%/F%9G43-=3=7%
499/86-46-.@% 4875-=7% ''(:$E.% F56469542% .-4-=<=6-.% 56%
499/37469=% A5-G% U6-=364-5/642% X56469542% &=1/3-56D%
K-467437.@% 4.%A=22% 4.% -G=% 3=`853=<=6-.%/F% -G=%:8;464%
S/<1465=.%!9-%NWWNH%

Y4%,'4&"( !+-#%R% *G=% .9/1=% =69/<14..=7% -G=%
=04<564-5/6% 467% =C4284-5/6% /F% -G=% 47=`849;% 467%
=Y=9-5C=6=..% /F% -G=% .;.-=<% /F% 56-=3642% 9/6-3/2% 467%
-G=% `8425-;% /F% 1=3F/3<469=% 56% 9433;56D% /8-% 4..5D6=7%
3=.1/6.5B525-5=.%F/3%''(:$%/1=34-5/6.H

L*4%'&:%$(!+-#%$R% X/3%.=2=9-=7%C=67/3.@% -G=%4875-/3.%
35D/3/8.2;% =04<56=7% 422% A/3J% 1=3F/3<=7% F/3% ''(:$%
867=3% -G=% 4../954-=7% 4D3==<=6-.% F/3% -G=% 4875-4B2=%
1=35/7H% % *G=% 3=C5=A.% 569287=7% 7=-452=7% -=.-56D% /F%
56C/59=.%467%34-=.@%4.%A=22%4.%C=35F594-5/6%/F%9/<125469=%
A5-G%/-G=3%-=3<.%467%9/675-5/6.H

Measurement

)83%-=4<%5.%F/98.=7%/6%=6.8356D%-G4-%/52%467%<4356=%F8=2%
43=%499834-=2;%<=4.83=7H%%U6%+,++@%N,N%<5225/6%B433=2.%/F%
/52%A=3=%13/789=7%467%./27@%AG52=%46/-G=3% NHQ%<5225/6%
B433=2.%/F%<4356=%F8=2%A=3=%1839G4.=7H%%*G=.=%C/28<=.%
43=% -349J=7% C54% 5678.-3;% 7=F56=7% B=.-% 1349-59=.H%

k% )52% .42=.% C/28<=.% 43=% <=4.83=7% C54% 98.-/7;%
-346.F=3% <=-=356D% .J57.% 467% 4642;R=7% B;%
567=1=67=6-% 24B/34-/35=.% -/% =6.83=% 56-=D35-;H%%
U67=1=67=6-% .83C=;/3.@% 4.% A=22% 4.% /Y59542.%
F3/<% -G=% :8;464% "4-5/642% L83=48% /F% K-467437.%
467% -G=% :8;464% &=C=68=% !8-G/35-;% A5-6=..% -G=%
98.-/7;%-346.F=3%467%<=4.83=<=6-%/F%/52%C/28<=.H%

k% c4356=% F8=2% B=56D% 9/6.8<=7@% -346.1/3-=7@% /3%
-346.F=33=7% B;% 9G43-=3=7% C=..=2.% 5.% -349J=7%
7452;H% % U67=1=67=6-% .83C=;/3.% 467% D/C=36<=6-I
9425B34-=7% <=-=3.% <=4.83=% -G=% C/28<=% /F% =49G%
F8=2% 1839G4.=H% % U67=1=67=6-% .83C=;/3.% 9/6789-%
`843-=32;% 56C=6-/3;% .1/-% 9G=9J.% /6B/437% =49G%
''(:$%9G43-=3=7%C=..=2H

Summary of 2022  
Audits and Reviews
!ZDYS(S[3@

S/.-%&=9/C=3;

f/56-%U6-=3=.-

f/56-%U6-=3=.-

X56469542%&=1/3-56D

X56469542%&=1/3-56D%

U6-=3642%!875-

U6-=3642%!875-

S/6-349-/3%!875-

S/6-349-/3%!875-

S/6-349-/3%!875-

JL<3@

K-4B3/=J%L2/9J

K-4B3/=J%L2/9J

S46^=%L2/9J%

''(:$%K)m%S/<125469=

''(:$%$/942%X56469542%K-4-=<=6-.

''(:$%)1=34-5/6.%n%(3/983=<=6-

''(:$%*40=.%467%$=C5=.

V352256D

'6D56==356D

*346.1/3-4-5/6
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Operations Integrity 
Management System

)83% )1=34-5/6.% U6-=D35-;%c464D=<=6-% K;.-=<% >)UcK?%
=.-4B25.G=.% =01=9-4-5/6.% -G4-% 4112;% 493/..% 422% /83%
/1=34-5/6.% -/% 4773=..% 35.J.% 56G=3=6-% -/% /83%B8.56=..@%
56928756D% =6C53/6<=6-42% 35.J.H% % *G=% )UcK% F34<=A/3J%
9/6-456.%NN%=2=<=6-.%3=24-=7%-/%2=47=3.G51@%/1=34-5/6.%
467% <456-=6469=@% 9/<<865-;% 3=24-5/6.@% =<=3D=69;%
3=.1/6.=@% 56957=6-% 56C=.-5D4-5/6% 467% 56F/3<4-5/6%
467% 7/98<=6-4-5/6@% 4</6D% /-G=3.H% U-% 42./% 13/C57=.%
13/-/9/2.% 467% D857469=% F/3% <5-5D4-56D% 35.JH% % '49G%
=2=<=6-%/F%)UcK%9/6-456.%/C=3439G56D%/B^=9-5C=.%467%
=01=9-4-5/6.@%467% 569287=.%-G=%9G4349-=35.-59.%/F@%467%
13/9=..=.%F/3@%5<12=<=6-4-5/6H

Transparency

M=%A/3J%7525D=6-2;%-/%9/<12;%A5-G%-G=%$4A.%/F%:8;464%
467% -G=% -=3<.% /F% /83% 4D3==<=6-.H% % *G5.% 569287=.%
13/C5756D% -346.143=6-% 75.92/.83=.% -/% .-4J=G/27=3.H%%
M=% 3=9/D65R=% -G4-% -G=.=%.4<=%=Y/3-.%B8527% -38.-%467%
7=</6.-34-=%499/86-4B525-;H

*G=%466842%M/3J%(3/D34<<=%467%L87D=-@%F/3%=04<12=@%
5.% F/3<422;% .8B<5--=7% =49G% ;=43% -/% -G=% D/C=36<=6-%
7=-45256D% -G=% 12466=7% /1=34-5/6.% 467% =01=675-83=.%
F/3% -G=% 819/<56D% 942=6743% ;=43H% % !775-5/6422;@% X5=27%
V=C=2/1<=6-% (246.% 9/6-45656D% 7=-452=7% 13/1/.42.%
F/3% -G=% 9/6.-389-5/6@% =.-4B25.G<=6-% 467% /1=34-5/6%
/F% F49525-5=.% 467% .=3C59=.% 43=% 569287=7% A5-G% /83%
4112594-5/6.%F/3%1=-3/2=8<%13/789-5/6%259=6.=.H

*G=%64-83=%/F%/52%467%D4.%=012/34-5/6@%A5-G% 5-.%9415-42%
56-=6.5C=% 13/^=9-% 7=C=2/1<=6-@% 13/789-5/6@% 467%
4../954-=7% 9/<<=39542% 43346D=<=6-.% 5.% 56G=3=6-2;%
7;64<59H% % !.% A=% 9/6789-% /83% B8.56=..@% A=% F/22/A%
3/B8.-%.-=A437.G51%13/9=..=.%-G4-%F49525-4-=%/C=3.5DG-%
467%7542/D8=%4</6D.-%.-4J=G/27=3.H%%''(:$%9/6-568=.%
-/% 143-59514-=% 56% 68<=3/8.% :/C=36<=6-% /F% :8;464%
=6D4D=<=6-.%/6%-43D=-=7%-/159.%56928756D%/1=34-5/6.@%
=01=675-83=.@%13/789-5/6%.G4356D%467%3=C=68=H%%*G=.=%
.-389-83=7%=Y/3-.%=64B2=%-G=%D/C=36<=6-%-/%=Y=9-5C=2;%
<464D=%467%867=3.-467% -G=%.5D65F5946-%C428=%735C=3.%
F3/<%/52%467%D4.%49-5C5-5=.@%467%B8527%941495-;%6/-%/62;%
4.% 3=D824-/3.@%B8-%4.%46% 5<1/3-46-%.-4J=G/27=3% 56% -G=%
7=C=2/1<=6-%/F%:8;464E.%/52%467%D4.%3=./839=.H
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Supply Chain 
Spotlight
''(:$% 5.% 9/<<5--=7% -/% 13/</-56D% 56928.5C=% ./83956D@%
3=.1=9-56D% G8<46% 35DG-.@% 467% A/3J56D% -/% <565<5R=%
5<149-.% -/% -G=% =6C53/6<=6-% 56% /83% .8112;% 9G456@%
467% A=% .==J% -/% A/3J% A5-G% .81125=3.% -G4-% .G43=% /83%
9/<<5-<=6-H%%)83%.81125=3.@%C=67/3.@%467%9/6-349-/3.%
43=% G=27% -/% .-356D=6-% 9/<125469=@% 46-5I9/3381-5/6@%
9/6F259-% /F% 56-=3=.-@% .4F=-;@% 467%/-G=3% 3=`853=<=6-.% -/%
3=<456%56%D//7%.-46756DH
<+'( $%&4-&'-( ',\+,$%$( 0*'( \+*%&%#*4$( 2#.2"#.2%(
@@3G/]$(,AB,:%&%#*4(%2&%(%2,($+BB"#,'($2&""R
k% S/<12;% A5-G% 422% 4112594B2=% 24A.% 13/G5B5-56D% -G=%

8-525R4-5/6%/F%F/39=7%/3%9/<182./3;%24B/3H
k% (3/C57=% 5-.% =<12/;==.% A5-G% A/3J56D% 9/675-5/6.@%

56928756D%14;<=6-%/F%A4D=.%467%B=6=F5-.@%AG59G%
9/<12;%A5-G%422%4112594B2=%24A.H

k% b53=%/62;%=<12/;==.%AG/%<==-%-G=%2=D42%=<12/;<=6-%
4D=% 3=`853=<=6-.% 56% -G=% 9/86-3;% /F% =<12/;<=6-H%
%
%

S2,($%&4-&'-(%,'1$(&4-(:*4-#%#*4$(+$,-(MH(*+'(
3'*:+',1,4%(0+4:%#*4(*M"#.,($+BB"#,'$(%*R

k% !7G=3=% -/% 422% 4112594B2=% 24A.% 467% 3=D824-5/6.@%
56928756D% -G/.=% 3=24-=7% -/% =<12/;<=6-@% .4F=-;@%
.=9835-;@%G=42-G@%467%-G=%=6C53/6<=6-H

k% U<1/.=% .5<5243% -=3<.% 467% 9/675-5/6.% /6% -G=53%
.8B9/6-349-/3.H%

k% (=3<5-%4875-.%467%422/A%499=..%-/%/Y59=%467%A/3J%
2/94-5/6.@%7/98<=6-4-5/6@%467%1=3./66=2H

!668422;@% A=% F/3<422;% 3=5-=34-=% /83% K81125=3%
'01=9-4-5/6.@% % 56928756D% /6% G8<46% 35DG-.@% -G3/8DG%
4% O=43% '67% K81125=3% $=--=3H% % *G5.% 2=--=3% G5DG25DG-.% /83%
F8674<=6-42%=01=9-=7%B8.56=..%9/6789-%56%9/<125469=%
A5-G%.-467437.%.5<5243%-/%/83%/A6%K-467437.%/F%L8.56=..%
S/6789-@%467%42./%9/<125469=%A5-G%422%4112594B2=%24A.H%
c/3=% 56F/3<4-5/6% 946% B=% F/867% A5-G56% -G=% .=9-5/6%
o'6D4D56D%9/<<865-5=.%467%/83%.8112;%9G456p%A5-G56%
'00/6c/B52E.%K8.-4564B525-;%&=1/3-H

Community Grievance 
Mechanism

*G=% S/<<865-;% :35=C469=% c=9G465.<% >S:c?% 5.%
46% 5<1/3-46-% 152243% /F% '00/6c/B52E.% .-4J=G/27=3%
=6D4D=<=6-% 13/9=..% A/327A57=@% 467% 9=6-342% -/% -G=%
''(:$% C=6-83=H% % U-% 5.% 56-=67=7% -/% 4773=..% D35=C469=.%
-G4-% /35D564-=% F3/<% ''(:$% =012/34-5/6@% 13/^=9-.@% 467%
/1=34-5/642% 49-5C5-5=.H% % U-% 5.% 4% .-389-83=7% 13/9=..% -G4-%
93=4-=.% 46% /11/3-865-;% F/3% 9/<<865-;%<=<B=3.% 467%
/-G=3%.-4J=G/27=3.%-/%345.=%D35=C469=.%753=9-2;%-/%''(:$%
467%G4C=%-G=<%4773=..=7%56%4%13/<1-%467%3=.1=9-F82%
<466=3H% % !775-5/6422;@% D35=C469=.% 43=% </65-/3=7% -/%
57=6-5F;% 43=4.% F/3% =6G469=7%.-4J=G/27=3% =6D4D=<=6-%
467% -/% 56F/3<% <464D=<=6-% 7=95.5/6.H% % V=-452.% /6%
499=..56D%-G=%S:c%946%B=%F/867%4-%AAAH=00/6</B52H
9/<qD8;464H
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

!"#$%&%'()**%+,-

.,,)'./0*)+%12)&'%&('0+)(#312)&'"#$%&%'*2421.(



!""#!$%&'()&*%+,++% 28

>7=13=954-5/6%=01=6.=%56%K-4-=<=6-%/F%S/<13=G=6.5C=%
U69/<=?H% % U6% 4775-5/6@% 867=3% UX&K% 6/6I3=9/C=34B2=%
=01=6.=.@% 25J=% 3/;42-;% 14;<=6-.@% 43=% .G/A6% 4.%
=01=6.=.H% % !775-5/6422;@% (!% 49-5C5-5=.% 9/6.5.-% /F% 422%
-G3==% 9/IC=6-83=% 143-6=3.E% .G43=% /F% /1=34-5/6.% 467%
56C=.-<=6-.@% AG52=% -G=.=% F56469542% .-4-=<=6-.% /62;%
3=13=.=6-%''(:$E.%1/3-5/6%/F%-G/.=%49-5C5-5=.H

*G=% F56469542% .-4-=<=6-.% 867=3A=6-% 46% 567=1=67=6-%
4875-% AG=3=% 5-% A4.% 4..=..=7% -G4-% -G=% .-4-=<=6-.%
13=.=6-% F4532;@% 56% 422% <4-=3542% 3=.1=9-.@% -G=% F56469542%
1/.5-5/6%/F% ''(:$%4.%/F% ;=43I=67%+,++H% % X83-G=3</3=@%
-G=%4875-%=C4284-=7%-G=%4113/1354-=6=..%/F%499/86-56D%
1/2595=.@% 3=4./64B2=6=..% /F% 499/86-56D% =.-5<4-=.@%
.-4-=<=6-%13=.=6-4-5/6%467%3=24-=7%75.92/.83=.H

 FINANCIAL 
SUMMARY 

2022

'KK)%'m($)&!*U)"%!"V%(&)V#S*U)"%:#O!"!%$UcU*'V'!"#$%&%'5+%&36-

2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUMMARY

7#&.'898:

'../% '012/34-5/6% 467% (3/789-5/6% :8;464% $5<5-=7%
>''(:$?% 3=D5.-=3=7% 5-.% +,++% F56469542% .-4-=<=6-.%
A5-G% -G=% V==7.% &=D5.-343% 56% 256=% A5-G% 3=D824-/3;%
3=`853=<=6-.H% % !.% 3=`853=7% 867=3% :8;46=.=% 24A@%
-G=% .-4-=<=6-.% A=3=% 13=143=7% 56% 499/37469=% A5-G%
U6-=364-5/642% X56469542% &=1/3-56D% K-467437.% >UX&K?H%%
UX&K%3=`853=<=6-.%75Y=3% F3/<%G/A%F56469542%49-5C5-5=.%
43=%499/86-=7%F/3%867=3%-G=%(=-3/2=8<%!D3==<=6-%>(!?@%
AG59G%D/C=36.%-G=%9/.-%B46J%467%.G43=%/F%13/789-5/6%
-G4-% =49G% 9/IC=6-83=% 143-6=3% 467% -G=% D/C=36<=6-%
43=% =6-5-2=7% -/H% % c/.-% 6/-4B2;@% (!% 499/86-56D% <4562;%
F/22/A.% 4% 94.G% B4.5.% >4.% .1=6-?% AG=3=4.% -G=% UX&K%
F56469542%.-4-=<=6-.%43=%13=143=7%/6%46%4993842%B4.5.H%%
X/3% =04<12=@% 9415-42% =01=675-83=.% 43=% B//J=7% -/% -G=%
(!% 9/.-% B46J% 4.% 14;<=6-.% 43=% <47=% -/% 9/6-349-/3.@%
AG=3=4.% 867=3% UX&K% 4..=-.% 43=% 9415-425R=7% >4..=-% /6%
B42469=%.G==-?%467%7=13=954-=7%/C=3%-G=53%8.=F82%25C=.%
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''(:$E.%=`85-;%5693=4.=7%[N%1=39=6-%C=3.8.%;=43I=67%+,+N%735C=6%
B;%=43656D.H%*G5.%867=3.9/3=.%''(:$E.%.-3/6D%F56469542%1/.5-5/6%
-/%<==-%5-.%/6D/56D%/B25D4-5/6.%-/%-G=%:/C=36<=6-%467%(=/12=%/F%
:8;464H%

M5-G% D3/A56D% 13/789-5/6@% -G=% :/C=36<=6-% 25F-=7% 4113/05<4-=2;%
NQ%<5225/6% o(3/F5-% )52p% B433=2.@% 467%AG=6% 9/<B56=7%A5-G% 4% +,,_%
5693=4.=% 56% 94.G% 3/;42-;% 14;<=6-.@% 7=25C=3=7% 4113/05<4-=2;%
:OP+\,%B5225/6%-/%-G=%"4-8342%&=./839=%X867%j%4%6=A%466842%3=9/37

*G3/8DG%;=43I=67%+,++@%''(:$%467%5-.%S/T.%G4C=%56C=.-=7%</3=%
-G46% :OP\% -35225/6% 56% -G=% K-4B3/=J% L2/9J% 467% G4C=% 9/<<5--=7%
-/% 56C=.-% 46% 4775-5/642% :OP\% -35225/6% -G3/8DG% +,+[% 56% 4775-5/642%
13/^=9-.%>(4;434@%:4.I-/I'6=3D;@%O=22/A-452@%#438?

M5-G%-G=%.-43-I81%/F%-G=%#65-;%X(K)@%D3/..%13/789-5/6%5693=4.=7%
NQZ_%467%3=C=68=.%</3=%-G46%-3512=7@%3=F2=9-56D%46%=Y595=6-%.-43-I
81@%3=254B2=%/1=34-5/6.%4-%V=.-56;%467%G5DG=3%/52%1359=.%C.H%+,+N

''(:$% 9/6-568=7% <4J56D% .8B.-46-542% 56C=.-<=6-.% 56% :8;464@%
A5-G%-/-42%4..=-.%5693=4.56D%Z,_%-/%:OP+HQ%-35225/6

'KK)%'m($)&!*U)"%!"V%(&)V#S*U)"%:#O!"!%$UcU*'V'!"#$%&%'5+%&36-

2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUMMARY

7#&.'898:

2022 Highlights 
(Guyanese dollars)
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U67=1=67=6-%!875-/3E.%&=1/3- H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H HQN

K-4-=<=6-%/F%(3/F5-%/3%$/..%467%)-G=3%S/<13=G=6.5C=%U69/<=% H H H H H H H H H H H H H H QQ

K-4-=<=6-%/F%SG46D=.%56%'`85-; H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H Q\

K-4-=<=6-%/F%X56469542%(/.5-5/6%H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H Q]

K-4-=<=6-%/F%S4.G%X2/A.H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H Qd
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Responsibilities of those charged with governance for the financial statements 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

We have audited the financial statements of Esso Exploration and Production Guyana Limited (Guyana branch), expressed in Guyana
Dollars, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December, 2022, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies as set out on pages 2 to 16. 

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Esso Exploration and
Production Guyana Limited (Guyana branch) as at 31 December, 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Branch in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountant’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Guyana and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The Directors/Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Directors/Management is
responsible for overseeing the Branch’s financial reporting process. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Branch’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to
liquidate the Branch or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

1(a)
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements - cont'd

-

-

-

-

-

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

�TSD LAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

�Date:
77 Brickdam,
Stabroek, 
Georgetown,
Guyana.

1(b)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error; design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and, obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Branch’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Branch’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Branch to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

The financial statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act 1991.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT - cont’d
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Notes YEAR 2022 YEAR 2021
GY$ GY$

Revenue 5 876,819,171,185      254,117,760,666    

Expenditures

Exploration costs 8,744,062,803          26,239,233,440      
Production costs 39,743,726,746        26,223,400,806      
Depreciation and amortization 132,737,524,976      38,775,872,942      
Administrative expenses 18,732,507,299        17,793,186,458      
Lease interest 21,940,792,718        6,603,421,392        
Changes in inventories of finished goods 6 (1,065,142,493)         600,750,437           
Royalty 18,892,021,213        5,815,116,619        

Total operating expenditures 239,725,493,262      122,050,982,094    

Operating profit before taxation 637,093,677,923      132,066,778,572    

Income tax expense 7 59,381,186,433        -                          

Total comprehensive income for the year 577,712,491,490      132,066,778,572    

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

"The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements"

Ϯ
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS 
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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Equity Accumulated Foreign currency 
Note contribution profit/(losses) translation reserve Total

GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$

Balance at 01 January 2021 802,659,122,484      (102,593,448,377)  384,724,016         700,450,398,123      

Change in equity 2021

Equity contribution 16 42,259,299,744        -                         -                       42,259,299,744        

Total comprehensive income for the year -                           132,066,778,572    -                       132,066,778,572      

Balance at 31 December 2021 844,918,422,228      29,473,330,195      384,724,016         874,776,476,439      

Change in equity 2022

Equity contribution 16 39,210,542,971        -                         -                       39,210,542,971        

Total comprehensive income for the year -                           577,712,491,490    -                       577,712,491,490      

Balance at 31 December 2022 884,128,965,199      607,185,821,685    384,724,016         1,491,699,510,900   

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED
(GUYANA BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

"The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements"

ϯ
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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Notes YEAR 2022 YEAR 2021

GY$ GY$
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 1,819,404,027,399    1,211,239,420,845    
Net intangible assets 9 1,715,943,075            1,972,985,081           
Other assets 179,217,313               247,925,963              
Related party receivable 14 325,181,857,127       11,545,098,431         

2,146,481,044,914    1,225,005,430,320    

Current assets
Inventory  - materials & supplies 13 (i) 39,151,675,640          27,548,860,222         
Inventory  - crude oil 13 (ii) 2,247,074,917            658,008,550              
Deferred receivable 12 60,045,206,095          5,587,221,471           
Trade receivable 16,244,647,605          -                             
Other assets 5,380,212,021            1,841,134,323           
Cash and cash equivalents 3,104,335,749            1,092,557,911           

126,173,152,027       36,727,782,477         

TOTAL ASSETS 2,272,654,196,941    1,261,733,212,797    

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Non-current liabilities
Asset retirement obligation 49,790,273,570          17,081,025,303         
Related party payable 14 1,308,114,315            847,407,889              
Lease liability 11 388,745,052,695       171,065,347,781       

439,843,440,580       188,993,780,973       

Current liabilities
Lease liability 11 133,000,574,595       87,353,074,041         
Accounts payable 15 148,729,484,433       110,609,881,344       
Income tax payable 7 59,381,186,433          -                             

341,111,245,461       197,962,955,385       
Equity
Equity contribution 16 884,128,965,199       844,918,422,228       
Accumulated profit 607,185,821,685       29,473,330,195         
Foreign currency translation reserve 384,724,016               384,724,016              

1,491,699,510,900    874,776,476,439       

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,272,654,196,941    1,261,733,212,797    

These financial statements have been approved by Mathias Niewenhous on April 27, 2023

………………………………..
Mathias Niewenhous
Attorney-in-fact and Controller

"The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements"

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED
(GUYANA BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

ϰ

Notes YEAR 2022 YEAR 2021

GY$ GY$
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 1,819,404,027,399    1,211,239,420,845    
Net intangible assets 9 1,715,943,075            1,972,985,081           
Other assets 179,217,313               247,925,963              
Related party receivable 14 325,181,857,127       11,545,098,431         

2,146,481,044,914    1,225,005,430,320    

Current assets
Inventory  - materials & supplies 13 (i) 39,151,675,640          27,548,860,222         
Inventory  - crude oil 13 (ii) 2,247,074,917            658,008,550              
Deferred receivable 12 60,045,206,095          5,587,221,471           
Trade receivable 16,244,647,605          -                             
Other assets 5,380,212,021            1,841,134,323           
Cash and cash equivalents 3,104,335,749            1,092,557,911           

126,173,152,027       36,727,782,477         

TOTAL ASSETS 2,272,654,196,941    1,261,733,212,797    

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Non-current liabilities
Asset retirement obligation 49,790,273,570          17,081,025,303         
Related party payable 14 1,308,114,315            847,407,889              
Lease liability 11 388,745,052,695       171,065,347,781       

439,843,440,580       188,993,780,973       

Current liabilities
Lease liability 11 133,000,574,595       87,353,074,041         
Accounts payable 15 148,729,484,433       110,609,881,344       
Income tax payable 7 59,381,186,433          -                             

341,111,245,461       197,962,955,385       
Equity
Equity contribution 16 884,128,965,199       844,918,422,228       
Accumulated profit 607,185,821,685       29,473,330,195         
Foreign currency translation reserve 384,724,016               384,724,016              

1,491,699,510,900    874,776,476,439       

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,272,654,196,941    1,261,733,212,797    

These financial statements have been approved by Mathias Niewenhous on April 27, 2023

………………………………..
Mathias Niewenhous
Attorney-in-fact and Controller

"The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements"

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED
(GUYANA BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

ϰ
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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YEAR 2022 YEAR 2021
OPERATING ACTIVITIES GY$ GY$
Operating profit before taxation 637,093,677,923         132,066,778,572        

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 100,671,101,195         30,021,701,579          
Lease interest 21,940,792,718           6,603,421,392            
Other long-term obligation provisions 32,066,423,781           8,754,171,362            

791,771,995,617         177,446,072,905        

Changes in operational working capital 
Increase in deferred receivable (54,457,984,624)          1,924,572,006            
Increase in trade receivable (16,244,647,605)          10,917,689,487          
Increase in inventories (13,191,881,786)          2,024,947,699            
Increase in other assets/prepayment (3,470,369,048)            (1,080,022,536)           
Increase in accounts payable 38,119,603,089           59,964,635,903          
Net cash inflow - Operating activities 742,526,715,643         251,197,895,464        

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (429,027,333,969)        (320,032,190,074)       
Net cash outflow - Investing activities (429,027,333,969)        (320,032,190,074)       

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Equity contribution 39,210,542,971           42,259,299,744          
Increase in related party  receivable (313,636,758,696)        37,440,211,453          
Decrease in related party payable 460,706,426                (478,907,753)              
Principal repayment of lease obiligation (15,581,301,819)          (7,236,599,711)           
Lease interest paid (21,940,792,718)          (6,603,421,392)           
Net cash inflow - Financing activities (311,487,603,835)        65,380,582,341          

Net movements in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1,092,557,911             4,546,270,179            

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 3,104,335,749             1,092,557,911            

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of year:
Cash at bank 3,104,335,749             1,092,557,911            

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

'' The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements''

ϱ
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1 COMPANY IDENTIFICATION AND ACTIVITY

The Branch was registered in Guyana under Section 312 of the Companies Act on 29 June, 1999.
The Branch's principal activities are the exploration and production of liquid and gas hydrocarbons.

The Branch's registered office is 99 New Market Street, North Cummingsburg, Georgetown, Guyana.

2 NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

New and Amended Standards

Amendments to IFRS 3: Reference to the Conceptual Framework
Amendments to IAS 16: Proceeds before intended use
Amendments to IAS 37: Onerous Contracts – Cost of fulfilling a contract
Annual Improvements 2018-2020 

Amendments to IFRS 3: Reference to the Conceptual Framework

ExxonMobil Global Holding Investment B.V. has a 100% holding in Esso Exploration and Production Guyana Limited.

At the same time, the amendments add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 to clarify that contingent assets do not qualify for recognition at
the acquisition date.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Esso Exploration and Production Guyana Limited was incorporated in the Commonwealth of Bahamas on 16 October, 1998.

January 1, 2022

The amendments add an exception to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 to avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses
arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets or IFRIC 21 Levies, if incurred separately. The exception requires entities to apply the criteria in IAS 37 or
IFRIC 21, respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists at the acquisition
date.

The amendments are intended to replace a reference to a previous version of the IASB’s Conceptual Framework (the 1989
Framework) with a reference to the current version issued in March 2018 (the Conceptual Framework) without significantly
changing its requirements.

Effective for annual periods 
beginning on or after 

January 1, 2022

January 1, 2022
January 1, 2022

ϲ
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2 NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS (CONT'D)

Amendments to IAS 16: Proceeds before intended use

Amendments to IAS 37: Onerous Contracts – Cost of fulfilling a contract

Annual Improvements 2018-2020 

The following amendments were made from the 2018-2020 annual improvements cycle:

The amendment permits a subsidiary that elects to
apply paragraph D16(a) of IFRS 1 to measure
cumulative translation differences using the amounts
reported in the parent’s consolidated financial
statements, based on the parent’s date of transition to
IFRS, if no adjustments were made for consolidation
procedures and for the effects of the business
combination in which the parent acquired the
subsidiary. This amendment is also applied to an
associate or joint venture that elects to apply paragraph
D16(a) of IFRS 1.

The amendments specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-
making. The amendments apply a ‘directly related cost approach’. The costs that relate directly to a contract to
provide goods or services include both incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) and an
allocation of costs directly related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfil the contract as
well as costs of contract management and supervision). General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a
contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The amendment prohibits entities from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment (PP&E),
any proceeds of the sale of items produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from
selling such items, and the costs of producing those items, in profit or loss.

ϳ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS (CONT'D)

Annual Improvements 2018-2020 - cont'd

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 16 Leases: Illustrative Examples

None of the foregoing amendments had a significant impact on the financial statements.

Pronouncements effective in future periods available for early adoption

New and Amended Standards

IFRS 17 Insurance contracts
Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice statement 2: Disclosure of
Accounting Policies
Amendments to IAS 8: Definition of Accounting Estimates
Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes: Deferred Tax related to Assets 
and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction 
Amendments to IAS 1: Presentation of financial statements
on classification of liabilities 

The Branch has not opted for early adoption.

 1 January 2023

 1 January 2023

The standards and amendments that are expected to have a material impact on the Branch’s accounting policies when
adopted are explained below.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing
whether the terms of a new or modified financial liability are
substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability.
These fees include only those paid or received between the borrower and
the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower or
lender on the other’s behalf. 

The amendment removes the illustration of payments from the lessor
relating to leasehold improvements in Illustrative Example 13
accompanying IFRS 16. This removes potential confusion regarding the
treatment of lease incentives when applying IFRS 16.

Effective for annual periods 
beginning on or after

 1 January 2023

 1 January 2023
 1 January 2023

ϴ
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2 NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS (CONT'D)

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice statement 2: Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Amendments to IAS 8: Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes: Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction

Amendments to IAS 1: Presentation of financial statements on classification of liabilities

3

4

(a) Accounting convention

(b) Basis of statements

There has been no significant change in accounting policy since 2019.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

The financial statements represent the unassigned interest of Esso Exploration and Production Guyana Limited in the Petroleum
Agreement.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The amendments require that an entity discloses its material accounting policies, instead of its significant accounting policies.
Further amendments explain how an entity can identify a material accounting policy. Examples of when an accounting policy is
likely to be material are added. To support the amendment, the Board has also developed guidance and examples to explain and
demonstrate the application of the ‘four-step materiality process’ described in IFRS Practice Statement 2.

The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new
definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”.
Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that
involves measurement uncertainty. The amendments clarify that a change in accounting estimate that results from new information
or new developments is not the correction of an error.

The amendments clarify that the initial recognition exemption does not apply to transactions in which equal amounts of deductible
and taxable temporary differences arise on initial recognition.

The amendments aim to promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping companies determine whether, in the
statement of financial position, debt and other liabilities with an uncertain settlement date should be classified as current (due or
potentially due to be settled within one year) or non-current. The Board proposed to defer the effective date to no earlier than 1
January 2024 (from 1 January 2023).

CHANGES IN SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ϵ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONT'D

(c)   Foreign currency transactions

Statement of Financial Position
Assets and liabilities are converted at the rate of exchange at the end of the financial period.

(d)   Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are measured on a cost basis, either at cost or deemed cost.

Depreciation method and rates used for each class of asset are as follows:
Depreciation basis Rate

Buildings Straight line 20 - 50 years
Vehicles Straight line 5 years
Production wells and other Units of production Based on applicable reserves and production
Plant and equipment Straight line 3 - 25 years

(e)   Intangible Assets

(f)   Deferred expenditure

(g) Trade receivables

(h) Inventories

(i) Taxation
Income tax expense represents tax currently payable.

Current tax

(j) Asset retirement obligations

The rate of exchange at the end of the period was US$1 = G$210.45468 (2021 - US$1 = G$210.45468).

Assets are depreciated based at rate based upon their expected useful economic lives taking obsolescence and estimated salvage value into account.
Gains and losses arising from retirements or sales are included in net profit or loss as they occur. Maintenance and repairs are charged to income as
incurred. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized and the assets replaced, if any, are retired.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Guyana dollar accounts are prepared from the books of the Branch maintained in United States dollar. The US dollar is the functional currency.
These financial statements are prepared using Guyana Dollars.

The fair value of asset retirement obligations are recognized and recorded as liabilities on a discounted basis when they are incurred, which is
typically at the time the assets are installed. Amounts recorded for the related assets will be increased by the amount of these obligations. Over time
the liabilities will be accreted for the change in their present value and initial capitalized costs will be depreciated over the useful lives of the related
assets.

The amount of restoration obligation includes costs related to petroleum exploration and production activities for platform removal,
decommissioning of floating, production, storage and offloading facility and reclamation of sites.

The cost for acquiring software and interests in the offshore Stabroek, Canje and Kaieteur deepwater blocks are capitalized and amortized over the
estimated life of the operations.

Expenditures incurred during the exploration stage and pre-full funding expenditures are written off in the year they are incurred.

Trade receivables are from a related party and are recognized and carried at the nominal amount.

Inventories of materials and supplies are stated at the lower of average invoiced cost and net realizable value. Crude oil inventories, produced but
not sold, are stated at the lower of costs and net realizable value. Cost comprises of direct materials, direct labor and an appropriate proportion of
variable and fixed overhead expenditure. Cost is determined under the first in first out method.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit may differ from profit as reported in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Branch’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted in
Guyana or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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4

(k) Leases

(l)  Revenue

(m) Expenditures

(n) Royalty

(o) Impairment

(p)  Financial instruments

Price & market risk

Interest rate risk

Currency risk

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances occurred.

Leases are recognized as a right of use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset is available for
use by the Branch. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and lease interest. The lease interest is charged to
profit of loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis.  
Lease liabilities include the net present value of the outstanding lease payments, which mainly comprise fixed payments
(including in-substance fixed payments). The lease payments are discounted using the amounts fixed in the lease agreement for
the duration of the lease which is reasonably certain. 

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost less depreciation. The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the asset's
useful life or the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Payments associated with short term leases (i.e. lease with a term of 12 months or less) and leases of low-value assets are
charged to expenditure as incurred over the duration of the lease.

Revenues from the sale of crude are recorded in the accounts upon transfer of title and relevant risks to the buyer.

Expenditures are recognized on an accrual basis.

Royalty is recognized on an accrual basis in line with the terms of the Petroleum Agreement.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

The Branch does not have significant interest risk, as receivables and payables are short-term in duration and the Branch has no
interest bearing instruments.

The Branch undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies from time to time and exposures in foreign currencies
arise resulting from these activities.  The Branch does not actively manage these foreign currency risks.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized on the Branch’s statement of financial position when the Branch becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

All financial instruments are measured at amortized cost.

The Branch is exposed to normal price and market risks for oil and gas exploring and producing companies.  
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4

(q)  Financial instruments (cont'd)

Credit risk

Liquidity and cash flow risk

5 Revenue

6 Changes in inventories of finished goods 2022 2021
GY$ GY$

Opening inventory 658,008,550       1,731,143,552   
Less:
Transportation, brokerage, demurrage (523,923,874)     472,384,565      
Closing inventory 2,247,074,917    658,008,550      
Changes in inventories of finished goods (1,065,142,493)  600,750,437      

7 Income tax expense

8 Assets

- Intangible Assets
- Wells and Facilities
- Liza production assets 
- Other Assets including motor vehicles, office equipment, non residential building and IT equipment

9 Intangible Assets

Represents acquisition cost for interests in the offshore Stabroek, Canje and Kaieteur deepwater blocks, net of depreciation.

This amount includes tangible and intangible drilling capitalized costs, facilities, Liza production assets capitalized costs and
other capitalized assets. They are broken down into:

Under Article 15.2 of the Petroleum Agreement, the Company is subject to the Income Tax Laws of Guyana with respect to
filing returns, assessment of tax, and keeping of records. Under Article 15.4 of the Petroleum Agreement, the sum equivalent
to the tax assessed on Company will be paid by the Minister responsible for Petroleum to the Commissioner General, Guyana
Revenue Authority and is reported as non-customer revenue. 

The Branch actively manages its finances to ensure that is has sufficient available funds for its operations. The Branch has a
process in place to monitor the best financing structure for the Branch to minimize cash flow risk. The solvency and liquidity
of the Branch per year-end are satisfactory.  

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

The Branch does not have any significant concentrations of credit risk. The majority of amounts receivable are from a related
entity. The carrying amount of trade receivables best represents the Branch's maximum credit risk exposure.

EEPGL revenue includes non-customer revenue of GY$59,381,186,433 related to Article 15.4 of the Petroleum Agreement.
Refer to note 7. There was no non-customer revenue in 2021.
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10 Property, plant and equipment

Cost
Buildings and 

Vehicles
Wells and Facilities 
(Work in progress)

 Producing Assets,  
Wells and 
Facilities 

 Right of Use: 
FPSO 

 Right of Use: Drill 
Rig and others  Total 

GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$
As at 1 January 2022 1,292,012,428 733,560,788,413 265,349,398,616 88,744,151,486 203,095,667,028 1,292,042,017,970  
Additions 305,524,425 429,175,928,493 30,230,414,627 138,113,286,932 163,647,691,435 761,472,845,912     
Transfers 14,238,101 (361,018,954,477)    361,018,954,477    -                         -                             14,238,101              
Disposals -                    (72,842,153)             (1,220,006)              -                         -                             (74,062,159)             
As at 31 December 2022 1,611,774,954 801,644,920,276 656,597,547,714 226,857,438,418 366,743,358,463 2,053,455,039,825

Depreciation
As at 1 January 2022 758,126,786     -                           45,515,734,247      14,606,155,430      19,922,580,642         80,802,597,106       
Charges for the year 298,098,483     -                           97,658,194,647      32,066,423,777      23,226,021,448         153,248,738,355     
Charges written back -                    -                           (323,035)                 -                         -                             (323,035)                  
As at 31 December 2022 1,056,225,270  -                           143,173,605,859    46,672,579,206      43,148,602,091         234,051,012,425     

Net Book Value

As at December 31, 2022 555,549,684     801,644,920,276     513,423,941,855    180,184,859,212    323,594,756,372.51  1,819,404,027,399  

Cost
Buildings and 

Vehicles
Wells and Facilities 
(Work in progress)

 Producing Assets,  
Wells and 
Facilities 

 Right of Use: Liza 
Phase 1 FPSO 

 Right of Use: Drill 
Rig and others  Total 

GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$
As at 1 January 2021 1,029,740,228  426,926,343,894     251,398,973,458    88,744,151,486      127,618,471,008       895,717,680,074     
Additions 301,340,375     319,678,340,341     875,972,779           -                         75,477,196,001         396,332,849,496     
Transfers (30,556,546)      (13,043,895,832)      13,074,452,379      -                         -                             -                           
Disposals (8,511,629)        -                           -                          -                         -                             (8,511,629)               
As at 31 December 2021 1,292,012,428  733,560,788,403     265,349,398,616    88,744,151,486      203,095,667,009       1,292,042,017,940  

Depreciation
As at 1 January 2021 455,083,412     -                           16,945,977,093      5,851,984,058        6,251,636,874           29,504,681,436       
Charges for the year 310,310,375     -                           28,569,757,154      8,754,171,362        13,670,943,769         51,305,182,660       
Charges written back (7,267,000)        -                           -                          -                         -                             (7,267,000)               
As at 31 December 2021 758,126,787     -                           45,515,734,247      14,606,155,420      19,922,580,643         80,802,597,096       

Net Book Value

As at December 31, 2021 533,885,640     733,560,788,403     219,833,664,369    74,137,996,066      183,173,086,366       1,211,239,420,845  

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
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11 Leases

Nature of Leases

2022 2021
Lease Cost GY$ GY$
Depreciation and amortization 89,821,181,301        34,528,736,072        
Lease interest 21,940,792,718        6,603,421,392          
Total 111,761,974,019       41,132,157,464        

Balance Sheet

Long-term lease liability
     Included in Non-current liabilities - Leases 388,745,052,695       171,065,347,781       
Lease Liability due within one year
     Included in Current liabilities - Leases 133,000,574,595       87,353,074,041        
Total lease liability 521,745,627,290       258,418,421,822       

Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities 

2022 2021
GY$ GY$

2022 -                            92,502,014,468        
2023 161,591,522,642       90,599,348,424        
2024 246,998,630,221       20,260,240,964        
2025 139,159,227,540       16,184,146,093        
2026 5,177,902,778          43,963,055,389        
2027 24,024,572,902        12,354,092,737        
Total lease payments 576,951,856,083       275,862,898,075       

Right of use assets and lease liabilities are established on the balance sheet for leases with an expected term greater than one year, by
discounting the amounts fixed in the lease agreement for the duration of the lease which is reasonably certain, considering the probability of
exercising any early termination and extension options.

The table below analyses the Branch's lease liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date.   The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows at the reporting date.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

The Branch generally purchases property, plant and equipment used in operations, but there are situations where assets are leased, primarily for
drilling equipment, tankers, floating production storage and offloading facilities, office buildings and other movable equipment. 
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12 Deferred receivable

13 Inventory
2022 2021
GY$ GY$

(i) Materials & Supplies 39,151,675,640     27,548,860,222   

This amount represents inventories on hand for the drilling of 2023 exploratory and development wells.
Any write down of inventory during the period is considered immaterial. There is no provision for obsolete/slow moving stock.

2022 2021
GY$ GY$

(ii) Crude oil 2,247,074,917       658,008,550        
This amount represents crude oil on hand as at 31 December, 2022.

14 Related party receivable / payable

Due from: 325,181,857,127   11,545,098,431   

Due to: 1,308,114,315       847,407,889        

15 Accounts payable

16 Equity contribution

Equity contribution relates to amounts paid into the Branch by its head office.

Accounts payable includes amount due to third parties and accruals not invoiced at year end. These balances are typically due 
within zero to ninety (0-90) days.

ESSO EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GUYANA LIMITED

(GUYANA BRANCH)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Parties are considered related if (a) one party has the ability to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or operation
decisions or (b) the party is a member of key management personnel.

Represents amounts due from / to the Home Office to fund Petroleum Operations. These are considered related party balances.
Interest is not charged on this balance.

Represents amount due from / to joint venturers resulting from cash call bookings net of joint billing costs. This amount also
includes non-customer receivables, refer to note 7.
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17 Capital commitments
The Company's commitments in future periods as at December 31, 2022 are as follows:

Total 2023 2024 Thereafter
GY$ GY$ GY$ GY$

Capital purchase commitments 833,345,029,166 303,828,391,018 64,341,284,192 465,175,353,957
Operating leases 343,562,273,115 127,081,984,147 103,097,132,461 113,383,156,507
Total commitments 1,176,907,302,281 430,910,375,165 167,438,416,653 578,558,510,464

18 Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Attorney-in-fact and Controller and authorized for issue on April 27, 2023
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